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HEW MEXICO OII CONSERVATION COMMISSION
2 CONFERENCE ROOM, S'"ATI LAND OFFICE BUILDING
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- —3 : o e T Wovemwer Zi, 1viz
4 DI NOVG NEARING
O
)
6 IN THE MATTER OF:¢ » Y i
il Y L
Application of Black River ) . \\\
7 Corporation for compulsory ) cCase MNo. 4763 )
o o e e e e % e s ; -/
- pooling Tand non-standard )
8 proration unit, Eddy County, ) \\\m_ﬂ,////
New Mexico. )
9 —_— )
10 R )
IN THE MATTER QF: = = ) -
PR P T e e T ) .
n Application of Black River ) Case No. 4764
Corporation for compulsory )
12} pooling and non-standard )
: proration unit, Eddy County, )
13 | New HMexico. )
o _ _ e
14 - —— - Ty
IN THE MATTER OF: )
15 ' )
Application of Michael P. Grace ) Case No. 4765
" 16 and Corinne Grace for compulsory )
: pooling and non-standard )
17 proration unit, Eddy County, )
New Mexico. )
18 - <
BEFORE : State Geologist, A. L. Porter, Jr.,
19 Secretary-~Directdr
20 Land Commissioner, Alex Armijo,
Member
21
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PAGE 3
1 MR, PORTER: "his brings us back to the beginning
2 of the docket, Cases 4763, 4764, and 4765. These are all
3 relared .Cases . beina_avolicationa by R £ Eoy—and-d4a h:m”rurf-,:—:f:wx.:
4 for De Novo Hearings, and I believe all thvee cases involve
5 il aoiie HCLCAy L. 00 of Ehde bdes 0T crme i VAl o Yoz
6| if there is going to be a motion for consolidation of these
7 cases.
8| MR. NINKLE: There will be.
9 MR. PORTER: Soer. tiinkle, are you moving their
16 { consolidation at this time?
‘;;"' o ﬂrﬂ}}ég.rﬁiﬁKLE: Yes. If the Commission please,
1§ Clarence Hinkle, appearing on behalf of Black River
§ 13 Corporation, and I would like to move all these cases be
.
g 14 consolidated for the purpose of this hearing.
w
% 15 _MR. PORTER: Mr. Cooley?
g 16 MR. COOLEY: William Cooley, of Burr and Cooley,
¥
g, 47| rarmington, appearing on behalf of Michael P. Grace and
3
é 18 Corinne Grace. We have no objection to the consclidation
<
r
g 19 of these cases.
J .
‘;: 20 MR. PORTER: Mr., Kellahin? B ’
g 21 MR. KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin, éf Kellahin‘aﬁd
o ‘ .
; 22 Fox, appearing for Rutter and Wilbanks Corporation, Donald
-
g 23 E. Codper, Helen Jones, and A. G. Andrikopoulos. We have
® 24 no objection to the consolidation of the cases. |
28 MR. PORTER: Now, we have the éppéarance on

184
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behalf of Rutter and. Wilbanks, 6n behalf of the Graces, and

by Black River; are there any other appecarances in this

MR. COLL: Ur. Chairman, my name is !Max Coll, and
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interest in the area of one of the-spacing Units in Section

3. I would like to say something during the course of the
hearing.

MR. PORTER: All right, perhaps at the close of
the testimon?.

MR. COLL: That would be fine.

MR. PORTER: Mr. Coll, to clear up a technicality,
are you‘fhe owner of this corporation?

MR. COLL: Yes, sir.

MR. PORTER: Thank you.

Would anyone else like to make an appearance in
these cases?

(No response)

MR. PORTER: If not, Mr. ﬁinkle, would you like
to proceed first in this-- the cases will be consolidated
incidentally.

MR. NINKLE: I think it would save considerable

time if we ‘could stipulate with those that have entered

appearances here that the record in these three cases that

188




.

—E TE

T 7w

=

i A
m‘k‘mm'

T ——
Lt L

R R

. e
= o

.

-2 =T %

bt 4

i

"
z«w»

Pt B3

dearnley, meier & mc cormick

200 SIMMS BLDG.e P,Q, BOX 10028 PHONE 24380019 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

1216 FIRST. NATIONAL BANK BLDG. EASTeALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

(7L}

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
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19
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24

25

and that is what our argument will be directed to. 1In

have been consolidated and which was taken in connection
with the BExaminer Hearing, that that be made a part of the

< . . - .. T T S S . REE
roogyd -in thic onoo. Nz CHCTC wWiaaa MG sulie Luanyes Ll

conditions due to the fact of additional drilling, one

QN7 L, dnd suise Uei.oo ot 1o Lave weddl Gilliea.  We would
like to update that information and our exhibits will be

any more evidence than we have to, evidence that has?i;yeady
been introduced before at’the Examiner Hearing. .

MR. PORTER: In other words; even though this
hearing is De Novo, you would like to incérporate the

previous record and supplement that testimony?

Tirales

MR, HINKLEE/ﬂThéf‘;R}iéﬁ%;vﬁléﬁ"the consent of
those thgt have entered appearances.

MR. PORTER: Are there any objections?

- MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please, we have.
no objectiop to incorporéting the record of the previous
hearing into this hearing. Ft is the position of the o
clients that I répresent that they have no objection to
compuisory pooliny, and they have no quection to the
designation of an operator, the_oqu’mq;;erwghgpmygmygq%q
like to argue here is the question of correlative rights,
Qﬁhgg wo;ds,‘the‘size of these units..

'HR..PORTER: . Mr. Cooley, would you state the

e

directed for that purpose, but we will try not to duplicate | -
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1 position of your client into the record concerning the
2 admission of the previous record?
T 2 e — MR CONERY. s W hnrs -ng-ChioSticon Lo Sl
4 incorporation of the previous record into this record, and
1 5 + wldsd like to reiacc that our position is the same as it
vv ) 6| _was in the previous record, - . e
E .7 MR. PORTER: Thank you. There being ne-objection, |
La-l - o e e e i o T i P gttty —————— E
(3 ) 8 the previous record will be incorporated into this record.
Q
5 9 Mr. Coll, did you make an appearance in the
h .
.2 10! previous case? : v - e
) g e . R
g 1 MR, COLL: No.
)
= 2 12 MR. PORTER: Do you have any objection?
| — -
QS s, . .
8 g 13 MR. COLL: WNo objection.
;(l)
[
3¢ 14 MR. PORTER: Then the record from the Examiner
z 3z
o Z 15 Hearing in Cases 4763, 4764, and 4765 will be made part of
53 e L DT DI T T TR aRE Part o
[ .
3¢ 16| this record.
o |
1g 17 Mr. Hinkle, you may proceed with your testimony.
* 8 )
fs 18 MR, HINKLE: We have one witness and six exhibits,
M
]
§3 19| and I would like to have Mr. Aycock sworn.
a 2 =
o v e * * * *
ez @ |
x @ ’
e 21 WILLIAM P. AYCOCK,
X | |
EE 22| was called as a witness, and after being duly sworn, testified
i
;: 23 as follows:
32
2 24 MR. PORTER: By the way, Mr. Kellahin, how many
25 witnesses do you have? |
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BY MR. HINKLE:

Q

A

MR. KELLAHIN: Ve will have two witnesses.
MR. PORTER: Mr. Cooley?

MR ATV s o W mawv. hava  ~A~nac i kEnace
. : * ) *

MR. PORTER: We can swear them at a later time

*

State your name and residence, please.

William P. Aycock, Midland, Texas.

Are you a petroleum engineer?

Yes, sir.

And a member of an engineéring firm?

Yes, sir.

What firm is that?

Sipes, Williamson and Runyan.

Is your firm employed by Black Riveri<

Yes, sir.

And have they done a lot of work in connection with

these matters?

Yes, sir.

Were you the witness for Black River Corporation at
the original Examiner Hearing?

Yes, 1 was.

Have you made a continued study of the Washington

Ranch-Morrow Gas. arca since that time?

1838
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Q

A

qualified to testify.

Q

have taken place?

" One through Six?

Yes, I have.

Are you familiar with all the recent developments that

Yes, sir.

S PN . )
corin YOUUL Yudvidmmm o ol it aie e e va e e emay e

matter of record with the Commission?

Yes, sir.

mﬁR:W§ORTE§E'wfhéwéommisSiégwéaﬁéiaéféAthe witness

(By Mr. Hinkle) Have you prepared, or has there been

prepared under your direction, certain exhibits for

introduction in this case?

Yes, sir.

And those are the ones that have been marked as Exhibits

That's correct.
Referring you to Eﬁgi9£§ngﬁgx will you explain what
this is, and what it shows?
This is the current land plat of the area that is
cu will no hat there is on
thing that should be added, the west half of Section

35 should be included within the dotted outline, which

represent wells that were carried as active in

August, 1972, on the monthly statistical report.

Other than that, I would invite the specific attention

189
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PAGE Q

. and. another one in. Section 26 .

of the Commission to the following: there is an

abandoned location by Cities Service in Section 22,

Mhh e v X2 A
i 1 S SR A

as Cities Service 1-P and Cities Service 1-0.

L I -

e . .-
Al e aanaen . e e Gt Wil LI wen e llddb

of Section 4, the Blinebry "BR" Federal Number 2.,

which is-a dryhole. There is now a compieted well
in the West half Of_Section 2, the Black River-J. W.

Miller Number 1. Black River Corporation has also

drilled a dryhele way down to the south in Sec¢tion 21

since the time of the original hearing. There have
been some changes in well status also, but that will
be brought out in subsequent testimony.

Those are all the changes-that have taken place since
the last Examiner learing? |

Yés, sir.

Referring you to'§§hégiEM§HTEE£qugi will you explain

what it shows? I think this was introduced as a

structural nap at the last hearing.

Referring you to Exhibit ‘Number Two, will you explain

P

the changes that have taken place since the ofiéiﬁal
hearing?

We have incorporated the wells that I have mentioned

that have been drilled and added them and recontoured

190
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£

A

our map based on the subséquent control available,

This does not change our original testimony too much.

 Now. the next evhihite. Tvhihitaimlioe~ —oa w0

e e nARARA A WML Wi 2

cross sections.

wxXiibit three traces A-A Prime and Exhibit Four traces
B-B Prime.

These are different cross sections than the ones
presented previously?

Yes, sir, they have the Black River "4" Fe@eral Number
2 and’the Black River Nuﬁ£é£ l’§ 3. w.“Miller bdﬁh
added.

What does ExhibitrNumber Three refer to? Will you

explain that?'

Exhibit Number Three is a cross section A-A Prime whicli

ou will note is a north to south cross section.
Y .

The productive feature here e

Supefior Government 134-1, even though it was not the
discovery well in a formal sense, it:éhéuld really

be considered as such, as it was the first productive’

P \\.
iP5

well“drilled in the area.

We have contoured the bottom of the Lower,Morr¢w
sand and indicated thatldn the cross section by the
heavy line, and it portrays this, I think, very

graphically. It shows that from the north as we go

up the crest of the structure and then it flattens

14|

ﬁ——-——-——-————-l

RS e S e S e
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10

11

i3

14

‘18
16

17

18

19

8

21

23

24

25

Face L1

A

mi

a bit as we go off to the east,it drops off verxry

dramatically.

. What conclusions, if any, do you reach from this exhibit?

ire T e o AP o s

Well, the exhibit, I think, shows graphically the
cIfect uial Lhe Tpper Jlurrow does not produce over

the entire structure ncrrdbes the Lower Morrow. .It
shows a very obvious differente in thickness between
the areas. The area where the Lower Morrow is
productive’is greatest on the top of the structure

and ﬁuch less at the flank.

Do you have any further comment on this exh&bit?
Tnese are all productive wells you will notice on this
crosé section.

Referring you to Exhibit Numwber Four, will you explain

that?

It's the B-B Prime cross section which ié an east-west

cross section that comes across from the Black River

dryhole in Section 5 all the way over to the Section

3 area that we are interested in in this hearing.
I think you will fiotice once again that we can see

changes in the development of the various producing

zones and how they are situated with regard to the

structure. The new dryhole in the West half of Section

4 serves to re-emphasize the fact that production is

o D SO e

very critical with regard to structural position. If

et e ot s e o A 4 A © w3 s st . e

Lya




pace 12
1 you drill a structurally low location, you arce running ]
2 a high risk of running a dryhole. You either have
) S X B verv Goodﬂqﬁaliﬁy-mu11¢vﬁv Aveshodos Lot I Liying )
4 to say is that the wells have been either very
, 5 _HuCCEesSsSLUL Or uagy Giavie DEED arynotes.
A; 6l Q This shows a deep plunging structnre? : e —. F—
L
E 7{ A  Yes, and it also shows all the drill stem tests and | _
———- o—» - S T ‘ : o
t; 8 perforations and all the data pertinent to each well.
od 9 0 Now, referring you to Exhibit Nuwber Five, will you
fo- , ' e
.gg 10 explain what this is and what it shows? = )
E% i 11 A Exhibit Five is a surface plat that shows the location
-~
o+
— 2 12 of both of the wells in Section 3, and shows the size
_ 2 .
Q =,
QD oo 13 of each of the lots involved, and it also shows a
== Y-s 3 :
x ® ! . R
§o i : . . . -
z2 14 subtotal for the two units that the Commission has
]
zz
§§ 18 approved on initial application. These are 407.2
o . :
« W HE ) . . ‘
¥3 16 éacres for the West half and 409.22 acres for the East.....l....
S& _ ' T
§§ i7 i half, or a total of 816.42 acres.total for Sectione—
o 0 H .
3 A . N .
gg 18 Q I believe your previous testimony before the Examiner
<
~ <
| ]
%g 19 will show that you testified that one of these wells
I
¢n , o
3= 20 will effectively and efficiently drain cither the
°Z
» ® . . . .
Sz 21 "BEast half or the West half of that area dedicated to it?
s Z
90 . '
:E 22 A I think the evidence that we have now says that that
(.3
[» 0 o4
, ar
Sl ;E 23 (is probably true, yes.
‘ : 2
E g“ 24 Q There has been no change because of additional drilling?
f;i ‘ ” A The wells are producing essentially as we anticipated.

e

N~ o




PAGE 13

Q Are you familiar with the rules of the Commission with
r ~ -2 respect to the dedication of 320 acres where you have
) E 3| a discovery well or a well in_the Pennsvlvanian-ar —ooooo oo
rx’ :
i : 4 below?
pes e ~ .
i -
» J; 6 0 What do those rules provide for?
- [X]
?“ 7 A Well, I'm not looking at the Commission's own rule
- SO
N =] 8 book,what I am looking at is the Byron Book that has
. o 9 the same rules written in it, and it provides that
M ; g N
i r,i e 3 ) : - : ~ T
kR D 10 . ....each well;..unless-etherwise—provided special rules,
i ‘ ri =
o=

12 older, which is created or defined by the Commission,

e
dearnle

200 SIMMS BLDG.¢P.C. BOX 10{2 e PHONK 249-80910 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

i3 shall -be located on a designated drilling tract

i et e
e 5 B

14 consisting of 320 acres more or less‘providing that

”

B
e A ¥

15 - the existing governmental section be a legal subdivision
16 .bf the United States Public Land Survey. .Any such

17 well having more than lSQfgcres‘dedicatedHto it shall

R e
o
. "5k

’

18 be no closer than 1,586 feet to the end boundary and

19 330 feet to the quarter section. It goes on and

11 each development well of the Pennsylvanian Age or . l

1216 FIRST NATIONAL BANK 3LDG. EASTOALBUQUERQUK, NEW MEXICO 87108

;Eg 25 ‘spceifies that the Commission can approve non-standard f
i . 21 units if they are caused by subdivisions of the United -
& 2 ‘States Public Land Survey,which is the case here. s
3:5 231 © Let's assume for tile momernt here that you were only
24 permitted to dedicate 320 acres in either the East half

o

or the West half for the respective wells that have

25

19




PAGE 14
| 25
3 1 peen drilled in Section 3. What would you do with
- 2 the rest of the acreage after you dedicated 320 acres.
{
3 to ecacihi of those wells? :
I . . [ DU S YN . YT WY . WP STy B . S
i o . -~ WX ™1 X kg g
! : 41 A Then you would be forced to either take the balance
§od . - - S e A T . L .
= - HE wdvese WIT 00, LLlLL Ldaeay a SuwsiLanudard proration
i .
g 6 unit, and try to force the drilling of another well,
s : -
1 -t=’ . s . . . K
¢ &= 7 or you would be forced to cross the boundary lines of -
- : ;
o P - i e :
E i t:, 8 the section and involve other operators to create :
: a 0E6 9 another full standard 320-acre unit.
:"'~g R 10 Q Isn't it true that there would be quite a prooblem in
- - Ea oo ¥ . - SR e,
»[; - 11 trying to work out the crossing of these section lines?
st - -
= - 12 A I think it would put the Commission in the position
[—
: F & &, . .
£ ’ % 33 13 of dictating to the operators how they would handle
e 3o |
E Ie 14 their business.
. W oW
4 z3 v .
[ W e 15 Q Has the Commission set any precedent in this area by
: : 2 Z -
B g . '
. w3 16 dedicating more than 320 acres in an irreqular section?
i o : =
. = i
- a D 3
g 39 17 A ‘ We already have a well in the East half of Section 4, :
I e @ ’ :
, = ;J - wiz «
oo 3.»’5 18 and as far as I know, it has never been contested. I
B % 2: 19 don't know whether the Commission has formally approved
R R & | |
% $x 20 it or not, but it falils under the same category as this.
: B - ~
; x ® . . ‘ h
R PE 21 Q And there are some 402 and a fraction acres dedicated 3
R4 o0 -
% ok .
23 22 to that well? :
: o - I
B -] :
E o 23| A That's correct. :
2 o
. z - .
g' 24| Q That is also true of the West half of Secticn 2,-is
; E N . it not?
25 ~ .
B & 19
| S8 ;
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pace 15

A

Yes, sir. I don't believe thal has formally been

approved yet either, but the same situation exists and

T

there are 380 acres, more or less, dedieated there,
Xﬁdwfnere has beecen no objection, as far as you know?

~ R T PO o
PR G ¥ O R T R R E YA R O

i Know, tiere nas

L e dZ

| never been ény objection.

Do you have any further comment with respect to Exhibit
Five?

No, sir.

Referring you to Exhibit Number Six, will ycu explain.
what that shows? . e
Exhibit Number Six is an update, an expansion of the
tabulations that we presented at the original hearihg,
and they have been rearranged to show the wells in
their chfonological order of completion. This exhibit

includes every well in the area that has been drilled

or is associated with the Washington Ranch-Morrow

pay zone. As I said, the Superior 0il Company

Government Well 134-1 was completed back in October,

1960, and this goes all the way down to the Black
River Corporation “BR"-4 Federal Number 2, which was
plugged and abandoned on the second of iHovember of

this year. The discovery well, the Black River

Corporation Cities Federal Number 2 was completed in

February, 1971,

and from that date is where the -

19k
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pace 16

“majority of activity lies.

Q Do you have anything further witn respect to any

natter you would like to present to the Commission?

A I Wluiu 1ike to point out to the Commission, respectfully,

e Zalafon . e , ,
o Aate of tho initial gyas duliviiy as

shown in the far right-hand column, you will notié;
that the informatiop“;”bgvewindicates thqt‘ﬁheAiﬁétia}
gas delivery was as of the 19th of Augﬁst in the
acreage in question in this hearing. fThat was the
next to 1ast‘Weil in Séétibn 4,’and it was pu£,bhﬂ
initial delivery on the 19th of August. The last one
put on, the Black River Corporation - J. W. Millef,
has not ye£ been connected.
MR. PORTER: The 19th of Wovember?
THE WITNESS: No, sir, the 19th of August.
MR. HINKLE: I would like to offer in evidence
Exhibits One througﬁ Six.

MR. PORTER: Without objection, the exhibits will

be admitted. , IR

(Whereupon Black River Exhibits One through Six
were admitted in evidence.) |

va! HINKLE: That's a1l the direct.

MR. PORTER: Any ques#ions of the witness?

MR. KBLLAHIN: Yes, sir.

* * * .
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CROSS LAAMINATION

BY, MR. KBLLAUIN:

0

A

o

A

My, Aycock, in connection with your Exhibit Number One... -

could you give me the locaticn of the J. W. Miller

R EEaY
b d

If you will be patient with me for a while, I can.

I will be patient.

"I think I have every form that the Commission has, and

maybe a few that they don't have.

Nineteen hundred eighty feet from the south line

~and 660- feet from the west line in Section 2, Township

26 South, Range 24 Eéééi as shown on the form C-105,
which has 5eeh stamped as received in thé"CommiSsion's
Artesia office on October 31lst, 1972,

Thank you; sir. On Exhibit Number Two, yoﬁ show the
depth of the R. Lowe Estate Slaughter Draw Well as
being 4,017 feet.

Yes.

That well was not drilled to that.

That's right. Thatmﬁaé an estimate based on the sample
log I have aVailéble.

To what did you compare that sample lo§?

- We compared the log with the rest of the wells, and

noted the progressive thicknesses and used that to

estimate the top.

11%
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You usced the Huber-Western-U. S. A. Well in Scction 14?2

Yes, we dia.

That well was drilled subsequent to the last hearina.
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was it not?

Ao D SRR A Dl [} NP B S VYR & SR o Y '.‘—\"‘_

B

I don't believé you mentioned that as being a new well.

Well, I beg your pardon for the omission, Mr. Kellahin.

I just want to get it into the record, that's all.

Now, on LExhibit Number Two, your cut-off point

would appear to be about 3,500 feet; World that be

correct-- or 3,400 feet, I mean.

As you can see, if you were looking at the base of the
Lower Morrow, which we considered to be the most
reliablg geological marker for compafativecpurposes,
that tha£ is minus 3,482. I would say yes, all the
data we have show that we aré between 3,432Jand 3,482,
which would be the point we cut off the commercial

sand deVelopment.

So the North half of Section 10 is non-productive?-

Our aata would indicate it probably would be.

And part of the Séuth half of Section 3 would be
non-productive, possibly?

It possibly would be if you are talking about the

extreme corner, the extreme southwest corner.

In your Black River Corporation - J. W. Miller Well,

¢
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It's completed in the Ihnar h!’r\v‘v‘r}-‘;

‘be initial potential on your wells?

did that make water in the Lower Morrow where it was

completed?

L BN ——— . P

ST O dear il vVALS

in the Upper Morrow. If you will refer to the A-A Prine

revy

Tloe Griil osioem

R kI STy TEAYY SN s R e

test number five is the one you are referring to, and

I believe it did recover 4,922 feet of slightly gas-

cut salt water from 7,900 to 7,925,

 On your Exhibit Number Six, you gi?g_whqu;mgake"tgwde L

Yes ; raight off the fo¥m C-122.

i
On the Black River Corporation -~ Cities "3" Federal
2-C and Federal 2-7, you sﬁow two tests on that. What
is tﬁe significance of that?

One is in the Upper Morrow pay zone, and one is in

the Lower Morrow pay zone,

You tested them separatély?

Yes, and they were completed separately.

But they are in one vool?

That's correct.

And the same is true for the Cities "3" federal 1--C
and 1-77?

Yes, sir, and the same is true for the "BR"-4 FFederal

Number 1.

Is it correct to say that the first test showntis the

200
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Upper Morrow and the second is the Lower HMorrow?

A Yes.

O WAw TTLTW have conpleted the two welkls in Section 3.

" Hlave you had any accumulative production on either
Ano af theae wells?
A ; I have it right here, Mr. Kellahin, if vou will be
patient once again.
Q ; Sare.
A é The Cites “3f Federal Jumber 1--

MR. HINKLE: What section is that in?

A § (Continuing) The one in the West half 6f the section
has been on produétion since May. There were twenty-

é eight days of production in May, and according to the

figures I have here, it produced an accumulative

amount of 124,993 MCF as of September lst-- I beg your

ardon, I'm sorry, that's a misstatement, that was the
P Y

wrong well. The first productioh was in August with
the Upper and Lower reported separately, and the total
was 570,670 MCF as of October 1st.

MR. PORTER: 1Is that both zones?

THE WITHESS: DBoth zones.

ARSI AT Tt R 4 T 10 Sk A A A sl Pt it ot

{ © MR. HINKLE: What was that again?
THE WITNESS:  Five hundred seventy thousand,

sixghundred seventy HCF of gas as of 10/1/72.

20|
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‘A

MR. HINKLE: 1Is that the one in the West half

of Secction 3?

©

INYIIY LITMATIN NS L ¥ SR

P T - nens s

(Continuing) For the one in the East half, we only

P = . B RO . R SO B
DL LU L0 Lae 4l dlll Cilrougii

Loy . TR U PR
- A G VN L T N 1V S ¥ N U I

MR. HINKLE: When did it ‘start?

THE WITNESS: It started in August.

(By Mr. Kellahin) Are both those wells producing. at

Pt ads N e 4. -
CAPACTITY

' A . -
No, I den't believe they are, Mr. Kellahin.

Are they restricted intentionally?

Yes, they are, because Mr. Phipps belieﬁes, and I
heartily concur witﬁ him, that it is not good operation
or good conservation practice to pull “any gas well

unless there are extenuating circumstances involved.

- Are you talking about maximum efficiency ratio?

In a sense, yes, but it is more a question of looking
at each of the wells and seeing what they appear to
be efficiently able to produce.

Who is Mr. Phipps?

He is manager of Black River Corpbratidn.

Who is your pipe line pufchaser?

1 &

E1 Pasoc Natural Gas Company.

Do you know whether they have the capacity to take

202
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PAGE DD
r‘ 1 all the gas these wells will produce?
r‘ 2 A I haven't had any recent discussions with them, but
. S =T e laat —Summar. *‘}\nilw,hvav-AA A ,“,.:. ;_.,5 5ot th;i;ﬁf:_i,l}ik:&;ﬂ
r 4 on any gas they would be able to take.
o . TLoyCu-lnouy whed nmwdan s o Cd iy e yaise
i .
e 6! A No, I de not, but I could look it up.
I = |
S &= 7 Q Dc you have that information available?
—
P — . .
[{ 8 8 A Yes, I do, if you will be patient once again, I will
L E, 9 : get out my file and give vou the information. on that.,
: 00
. S . . .
24-; D 10 I'm sorry, I do not have that information with
E«i E T hawve 3F dn anabb o O0 i o a s  aa
« %§ .';. 11 . me, L nave 2t -in anvienci rLirde willen 1 didn't brlng
2 12 with me.
=3 |
©§E O s, - . . -
'8 9% 13 Q You had nothing to do with the contracting for the gas?
8
é - 14 A ~ No, sir.
¥ x
‘ & ¢z 15 Q- This pool is not prorated, is it?
7 2z .
B S _ '
3 16 A No, it's not.
e 28 17| Q How many wells does Black River operate in this pool?
i"*' » . e et e e g . P - - Y - A N N . =
o -
§E 18 A Well, let's see. I will stop and count them before' I
2 '
o™ . ,
zZg 19 pop off and tell you something you will challenge me on.
iz | | ,
P 2| 0 I don't intend to do that.
35 21| A  Let's see, we have the Cities-Federal 1, 2, and 3; that | .-
o0 v .
32 22 makes three. We have the Cities "3" Federal 1 and 2;
(4
a ~
J.n .
°I 23 that makes five. That's five wells with seven
3 o ’
:q : :
- 24 -completions. We have the "BR" Federal Humber 1, which
would make six, and the “BR" -4, which would make seven,
25 3 ‘
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and the "“BR" -Miller, which would make eight. Of
those eight. three of them are duals.

- — — F U R

TICAN UOLS daw alusproisua—iLi--cneupber
Rt Ry t

MR. PORTER: So vou have eleven completions?
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
(By Mr. Kellahin) Who>is the operator of the Cities

Service Wells?

Cities Service operates their own wells.

.
Let's -

[Te}

et "this straight. Black River operates eiéﬁﬁ
wells, three of which are duals?

Correct.

Now, how many wells are there in the qul?

Wéll, there afe three more Cities Servicé; and of the
three, one is shut in. They have producing wells, the

Government M-2 and the Government M~3. So W?“EEYE,

elévenAq}épgeﬁhér iQM§h§vfing: None of the Cities
Service are duals, they are all Lower producers.

Have you made any calcuiatigns of ‘the reserves underlying

Section 32
I have made no calculations with regard to Specific

areas, I have made some reserve estimates based on -

‘relative deliverability and assuming drainage areas

to be of various sizes. I do not represent them to

‘_ZD
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I did work them out, there were no Upper !orrow

be accurate at this stage because it was done before

the wells in Section 3 were drilled, and at the time

completions. So the calculations I have-- I have done
some, but thev are obsolete.
On the basis of what you have done, would you say

reserves of ten billion underlying Section 3 would be

a reasonable or an unreasonable estimate?

I would say for both zones, eight to ten billion would

‘be acclurate, but I'm not prepared to testify to that

because the whole thing might not be productive. I

would preface that by saying that if the whole thing

is prodﬁctive and if the log information we have

available 1is representative of that area, then I think

"that the number you quoted, plus or minus, would be

okay. But.that would be with those qualifications,
and if any of those conditions are not met, I don‘t
have anv idea of what it would be, and the only way

I could find out would be to study the pressures and
the p:édective history of the wells.

And that ‘has not been done?

Mo, sir. 1In myjopinion, it would take cne to two years

to make reserve estimates that I wonld have any

confidence in.

But to date, the productive capacity of these wells

205
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would indicate that?
Yes, up to date, they arc doing just about what we

anticipated they would do. .

That's all I have, MYr. Aycock, thank you, sir,.
its, sir.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have any queétions

of Mr. Aycock?

MR. COOLEY: Yes, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. COOLEY:

!

Q

H

AN AR A T AL WIS BLED N et VA Mt T b s e 4 A

o a0 R AR BN AR AN KL TR0 42 0 SIS AN WA Yot INT 6

Mr. Aycock, you have previously testified that in your
opiniog, the two existing wells in Section 3 will
adequately drain:the two entire sections, is tﬁat
correct?

I think, based on the data we have now, yes, Mr. Cooley.
But of course, that is subject to correction, but at
this time, we do not have enough peérformance to correct
that opinion.

Does it logically follow that a third well drilled
anywhere in the South half of Section 3 would be an
unnecessary well?

Well, I think right now, it would be unnecessary.

But we have discussed here the fact that you would be

{ running an extreme risk of drilling a dryhole down

20b
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!structure, so it could be a complete commercial

failure.

MQ“WjMﬁpproximqtely how much would a third well drilled in

this section cost?

L WOULG @S LLad™™ LG Cune wuewedld CWO aWiadireu Lwenty -

i five and two hundred fifty thcusand dollars by the

time it is drilled and completed and pipe was set.
I think our prior testimbny, and I think Mr. Grace's
! prior testimony, wére both in that range, if I'm not

mistaken.

Q Thus, in your opinion, if a third well were required

to be drilled in the soutnh, approximately a quarter
% of a mile south, it wéuld be wasted?
A i I think that is the conclusion you could draw fight
1”?ow, Mr. Cooley, yes.
IMR. COOLEY:- Np further questions.
MR. KELLAHIN: May I ask one farther‘question?
MR. PORTER: Proceed. |

* * * *

" CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Did you testify on well costs at the previcus hearing?

A Yes, I did. It is my recollection that we discussed

well costs at length.

0 Is it your recollection that there was testimony of

20
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a cost of $180,000 in this case?

1 don't recall that to be the testimony in the type

~of well we-are discussing here. .. e

Do you know what the actual well costs on these wells

-~

I have it here somewhere, and if you would give me
time to look through my file, I‘will see if I.can find it.
I Qill withdraw the question. I think that the
testimony was, according to our notes, $180,000 fcr
a dryhole, so your figures would probably be correct.
That's right.

MR, XELLAHIN: That's all I have.

* * * *

CROSS EXAMINATION

15| BY MR. PORTER:

You had one well there that indicated forty-one and a
half million uncalculated openflow. What is the rate =
of production 6n‘that well at the present tiﬁé?

You are talking about the Citiés Federal Number 1, and
it KHas produced 2,254,167 MCF -as of October 1lst of

this year. As far as the monthly production is

" concerned, the highest monthly rate I see here was in

the month of June wheré it was 336,389 MCr.

So it would be roughly ten million a day?

Yes, a little over ten million a day.
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Q Is Dl Paso Watural CGas connected to all your wells?
A Yes, sir-- I don't know the status of the connection

e~ With the ifiller Wall atodd cofldboootanmdm

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have any questions

L -
PSR TR ) T S

(No response)

MR. PORTER: If not, the witness may be excused.

(Witness exéused.)
MR, HINKLE: That's all we have.
MR. PORTER: You may proceed, Mr. Kellahin.

MR. KELLAHIN: I will call William LeMay .

* * * *

WILLIAM J, leMAY,

was called as a witness, and after being duly sworn, testified

as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, KELLAHIN:

0 Would you state your :...e, please? i

A William J. LeMay.

Q What busihéss are you engaged in, pMr. LeMay?

A I am a consulting geologist in Santa Fe, New HMexico.
Q Have you testified before the 0il Conservation

Commission and made your qualifications as a geologist

a matter of record?

A Yes, I have.

209
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1 MR, KELLAHIN: Are the witness's qualifications
- 2| acceptable?
' A a _MR. PORTER: Yes. thev are. . . .. -
| 4 o) (By Mr. Kellahin) Mr. LeMay, in connection with the
- 5 Lurece cases proroably hefore the Cownlsdilon on Uiariuy
- 6 be Wovo, were you employed by Rutter and Wilbanks ‘to
- -l
2
= 7 make an investigation of the situation existing in
=]
‘ © 8 these cases?
E
i o 9 A Yes, I was.
T o .
l" S - S - — ER. -
: 4 ;12; 10 Q And have you prepared certain exhibits in regard to
:ff E 1n this situation?
: 1 > :
: (<5}
P = - 12| A Yes, I have made a study of the field and prepared
iy S s, s _ :
i ' _gg‘gg 13 IExhibit Number One and Exhibit Number Two.
£ % e - v ‘
ﬁfg §§ 14 0 Referring to what has been marked as your Exhibit
¢ i W W T
- zx ) . '
§ﬁa E; 15 Number One, would you discuss the information ‘shown
« «u
;lg gé 16 on that exhibit?
S 2%
ézf §§ 171 A Yes. Exhibit Number One is a structure map of the
. - J . ‘.
i a g . . A o
i i 3. 18 productive gas acreage of the Washington Ranch--Morrow
by 2w :
=3 o < R
?t " . . . -
t 3 Eg 19 " Field. I might point out that the datum, where logs
x5 . .
i3 ‘e , , ey i L
.{L; 8% 20 were available, were picked by me at a point that I
s -4 : -
: i e e .
g ' §: 21 called the top of the Chester, the top of the shale
; {i, 64 | , S
; ?3- 2! geries at the same point as the Sipes, Williamson
- o : : . .
S 0+ ) :
‘ B a» .
ilé af 23 Exhibit. I did that purposely because much of the
P 2 o
2 ’
;. ; r;” 24 log information was not available, .and in those cases,
%:Lg p I did take the point of the Sipes, Williamson Exhibit,
£ 2 ’
e Cbe
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A

and those points are so noted on my rap with the
datum being followed with “"A.B.", indicating their
datum.

You arc referring to the exhibits marked and entered

LaoLng préevicur onco?
Yes. by Black Piver Corporation.

And they are in this case by thecconsQlidation of the
records?

That's correct. I might point out that by studying

the field and the wells that I have no basic

disagreement with Black River Corporation's exhibits,

except for that well in the northwest-northwest of

Section 16, Township 26 South, Range 24 East, the

R. ‘'Lowe-Slaughter Draw Unit Well. In that well; by

‘studying the gamma ray characteristics of the log, I

bhave‘projected a much higher datum, between 3,500 and

3,600 feet, than was shown on the previous structure

The

S i

map presented by Black River Corporation.

effectiveness of thatvchange would be the North half

_of Section 10 and of course, the South half of Section 3

would be much less risky as a potential location.

The pull-out is quite evident in the well in Section

12, the initial Superior Well drilled in that area.

If you consider the structure to be alwmost stmetrical

I think that in the same light, you have to honor the

A}’
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structural pull-out to the south-southwest to honor

the estimated top of the R. Lowce-Slaughter Draw Unit,

covon o though thobt woll Aiad mod penatrato. fha lnnas
Morrow. In studying the field, the major geological
LAlUALIONn 15 o Toutt, oo DLl Lo G osaajlr Dauit paudosios

at the surface, and I don't think there is any
disagreement as to the closure is controlled at least
through the 3,300 foot datum to the north of that well.
Cities Service abandoned their iocation in Section
22, and there is né contrél to thé4nofth, bﬁt it is
obvious that structure is the controlling factor in

the pool, if it is not controlling some of the downdip

‘water, it is at least controlling sand development

so you can assign production limits to it.

I did not have the West half of Section 4,’the
dryhole, and I did not have the well to look at in
Section Z,Vthe recently completed well’in the_West
half of Section 2. I think utilizing the previous
exhibit that shows that my minus 3,300 line4may be
slightly optimistic and that datum was probably‘ﬁelow
3,300, and that line would fall north and west of
that well, but in general, if you honor the correlation
of the Slaughtér Draw Unit Well, you have to honor

the pull-out to the southwest. The productive acreage

is shown on this map, the commercially productive

2\Vve
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%!
l 1 acreage, and I did not include the Superior Well
{“ ‘2 because it would be classified more as show. Qhe
&y 3 guts of the field is in_ Section. .3..Section 34..and-.—. . L.
T e . - o ) )
- o 4 Section 27 to the north. These are the high areas
“r‘d . - A Fhr\ <4 O]A +o &at(\_ a“d l_-,"if—‘:f\ Fhon Yima+ardl ceamdaem 3o
! B ) e ’ -,
_g 6 history we have, these are producing the most gas. .~
e -
3 _s__) -
i = 7 Of course, in the earlier wells, there were more zones
B -
{# (= 8 open in the Morrow and less of the sand had watered
: E 9 out on top of the structure. Therefeorxe, 'I think yocu
b 'a'p 10 can make the statement that the higher wells will have
[+¥) |
r@ £ 1 more pay and ultimately produce more gas and are
‘ % . 12 certainly the better wells. As you get off structure,
S = |
e D o8 naturally, the risk increases,
f S 8¢ B »
x s
% wo TR
5 ﬁ s 14 Q Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Two,
&k oW
zz ) ]
f’j g§ 15 would you identify that exhibit?
i & £y o . . :
§§ i6 A Exhibit Two is a recoumendation as to tine proration
Y 24 B -
§ ;53 17 unit division in Section 3, which is the subject of
N & o & ~ - .
. =J JURpEES, ’
§ 53 18 this hearing. i?Z{n previous testimony, a suggestion
i !:- 19 was made in which section lines would be crossed. I
T s 3 o o | e o
5 i; §x 20, U consider this an .accurate way to divide up the proration
i 2 2 %< \’, ! -
. o > « 4 . )
s §;J\(§; W+ units since you have ideally very close to 320 acres
| L! X a7 | o
“r SR €N A in each proration unit. However, certain disadvantages
: S Z g }P £ A
) § a4y k= i : , .
% ot 23 | are immediately apparent. The first is if a well is
X 3 ° H 1 o~
2q el
3 ;' 24 é drilled in that proration unit that was -suggested
7] ‘ previously, which I may describe here, it would be
' 25 :
] i
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pace 33
1 to the bottom row of forties or close to the forties
2| in Section 3. Plus the bottom two closest to the
) Qg_” 3! forty-acre tracts, or lots, in the South half of the
! - 4 southwest of Section 12 and the bottom two close to
i : " Lhn fpoakee npve bvactg, oy love  eebielh rnn ld Lo aa
o . ) 2
" :g 6 the South half of the southeast of Section 4--
b = 7 Q Yéu said Section 12. You meant Section 2, did you not?
—
f2 O - . . .
P (=] 8] A I'm sorry, Section 2. I think there is an exhibit
i Eg
s " 9 on file to reflect this suggestion, it would give you
. = B
f“ K-t 10 very close to 320 acres, but by locating the well
D ' ’
ﬁ E% 11 there, you would be crowding Section 10 quite closely,
P _
‘ {E . 12 and there would be no way of having it any further
L é§ §§ 13 than 660 feet to the adjacent proration unit.'Z§lso &
o - b ; .
2 x ®
E (-]
: 1 14 there is the fact that in this suggestion you would
W W
i z z - . . 1 L
¢ e 18 cross section lines, which appears to be undesirable
P 32
o T to the Commission. >
5{; E§ 17 Lo In corpronmising,an alternative would be to divide
o P-4 . ._.\)_. -
5 3 < 3 e ) : ]
;§# o 13V<kv§' Section 3 into three proration units, the northwest,
o 32 oo \ '
L E; 19l f;} the northeast, and the south. These proration units
: o NG 4 -
.t 3 P : . . :
'fk g% 20| follow lot lines so you have legal designations for o
= 2% . g o)
: ]
353 §i 21 their boundaries. In listing these acreage units, 4
- Z : ' i
g0 , ,
ikq QE 22 I came up with the northwest, 263.11 acres, which would f
v Q . 4
'y g ‘ ,
;[‘ 35 23 be 17.78 percent under the normal standard 320-acre :
O 2 g © - ,
. e . . . .
: ; e 24 unit. The northeast unit would be comprised of 277.29 .
;L” N acres, and that unit would be 13.5 perceni under the
: L 28 |
o R
L ' -4
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ace 34
t standard 320-acre unit. The south wogid contain
2 276.02 acres, and that would be 13.75 percent under
3 the 320-acre standard unit.
”;- -ﬁdw;vif'yodwéompareAthose three units to those
z Cneesadl Yy Dlnel Divaer kb cent RolD of Lhie undi as
6 proposed by Black River would be 27.25 percent over
7 the standard 320 acres and the proratibn prdpésed in
8 the east half of the section would be 27.88 peréent
9 _over the 320-acre unit.
10 { So my recommendation here is to diviae the
i1 ;sections up into three instead of two. By doing that,
12 ‘you are cioser to the standard than you would be by
13 making two proration units, and you would not be
14 crossing section lines.
15 I have also outlined the recommended locations
i6 which would be given to the opéeralor S0 “at nis
17 -discretion, he could locate the well within that
18 proration box, and it would be 990 feet from the end
19 line of the south proration unit, which woul@fplace
20 yoit 1580 feet from any other well in the field. So
21 '\éﬁis would proteCF your standard spacing and you would
22 have a good drainage pattern in the field.
23 Q Now, on the basis of your Exhibit Numbér One,myggié
24 a well so located be productive from the Morrow formationd
25 A Yes, it would.

——
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PAGE 35

Q Have you had an opportunity to cxamine Black River's

Exhibit Humber Pwo?

A Yes, I have.

Q And on the basis of that exhibit, would a well
sbLated wiere yoo propusc be productive from the

Morrow formation?

A It would be close-~ I helieve it would be productive,
yes.
Q How, you heard the testimony that a well so located

would be an unnecessary well. Mr. LeMay, on examining

the data shown on Black River's Exhibit Number Six,

shoWing the initial potential of the wells, and the
testimony that has been offered here today Showing

the accunulative production to date, in your opinion,

would a well located as you propose, a third well,

woulda it be an economical well?

A I thini ;here is no doubt but it would be an economical

well-- it certainly would pay for itseif and show good

profits if that's what yov mean by an eéonomicai well,
Q Were Exhibits One and 'Two prepared by¢90u’or under
your supervision?
A Yes, they were.

MR, KELLAHIN: At this time, I would like to
offer in evidence ixhibits One and Two.

MR. PORTER: Are therc any objections?

21k
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TWwo w

BY MR. MINKLE:

0

that the acreage would be dedicated to these wells.

(Jo response)

MR. PORTER: 'The exhibits will be adwmitted.
(Whereupon Rutter and WA Il\gnl}uv? Tuhidihike Ona . and

ere admitteG in evidence.)

ADON TAAME O NTITNT . T hrmera bkl v ar Fonsadel oae
i aeeeeaa . !

MR. PORTER: Are there any questions of Mr. Lellay?

* * * *

CROSS EXAMINATION

Mr. LeMay, your clients are royalty owners, is that
right?

That's correct.

Do you represent any working interest owners?

No.

I believe the record in this case, because Qf the
testimony before the Examiner, will show that all of
the working interest owners in Section 3 agreed to
these particular units, the '%9‘,?;:.;.2,0.._6!9?6%, in the West
half and the 409.22 acres in the East half. Now, the
recérd will alsq show’th§t>they havc»entgpedﬂih?p qn
operating agreement and have ppoﬁided f9fm?h? costs

of drilling thesé(wellgf;and wﬁen the original’_

intention to drill the wells was filed, they indicated

How-~
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and the Commission can do what it chooses.

MR. KELLAHI®N: Is this a question?

MR. MINKLE: o, I said this is what the previous

Y

L O VLA Dalvivn o e

MR, RKELLAUIN: 1 was under the impression that

...... N - IR T

L s

MR. HINKLE: All right.

o) (By Mr. Hinkle) Now, Hr. LeMay, do you know of any
working interest owners who are also drilling a well
in what you call the south unit?

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please, T cbject

to the question. Counsel knows that working interest
owners have no right to drill.

MR. PORTER: Objection sustained.

MR. HINKLE: You have to have a right to drill

before you can propose a non-standard unit, and this is

what hé proposes here.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please, I think

Mr. Hinkle misstates our position. We are not proposing

a non-standard unit. We have objected to the unit proposed,

o mmmavi e a s R e et e e

and our proposal is merely an alternative to the Commission,

Our position

is that our correlative rights as royalty owners are being

violated here, and this is why we are here. We are making

this suggestion, yes, but it is merely a suggestion and

nothing more.

»1ZJ3
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MR. PORTER: You do not propose to drill a well.
MR. KELLAIIN: o, we do not proposc to drill =
| T T YO -
MR. HINKLE: They are sugyesting a non-standard
i uere that would reqguire somebody to drill a well, and
there is no application before the Commission for that
“pRrpPosSc.s
MR. PORTER: Well, the Commission can take note
of that faét, Mr. Hinkle.
| MR. HINKLE: I believe that's all I have. B
* * * x
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. PORTER:
0 Mr. LeMay, to refresh my memory on this, what is the
. inferest'of Rutter and Wilbanks?
A I think Mr. Rutter . can testify more accurately to that,
but it is basically a five percent ©override.
‘MR. KELLAHIN: We are going to put Mr. Rutter dn,
and he will teStify to that.
¥MR. PORTER: Does anyone have a question of Mr. |
LeMay? )
* * * *
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMELS:
Q M. LeMay, is it your opinion that there will be
o3 SR Sternaiiing -Guisian g A AR N
219
.
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po
* ‘ 1 a waste of gas in Section 3 if a third well ‘i_s“ not
. 2 _drilled in the South half of the section?
) B o e 3] A I don't know if I can answel that proverlv. Mr.. Stamate
4 At the present time, there is no control at the south
- 3 Ciitae 1L tiwere 2> o well in section 10, tnis is
.z 6 hypothetiéal, and some of that water was moving, I
',\‘» = 7 think there could be some problem iY Section 10 were 7 1
l” Fx] 8 not drilled. I feel that the deliverability and the
. 1= s permeability in the reservoir is ceriainly sufficient
AR - 10 to drain a large area, so I can't argue that point,
- r E 11 but as to the waste aspect, I don't feel gualified
: % " 12 to make any conment on that except to the effect that
; U4 8 oS correlative rights could be injured if a well is not
e ;g
!”r) 9 14 ‘drilled in the South half of Section 3. It is no
i,; ri 5 : PUPT e e e . PN e e . . [N ‘éf\\e",,;-'-\..".‘,.(w'-‘-,.
zz : . , . .
Cp i 18 going to hurt the recovery to drill a well there.
h §§ 16 Q In that regard, will correiative rights be injured--
z o« : ‘ ; ,
g = ' :
ti §§ 17 where will the gas be drained off to?
:3 o R :
" -
P > -
H § 35 18 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please, I believe
i F " .
2 N ~ <
¢ :z;,,' 19 Mr. Rutter will cover this in his testimony. It isn't a
¥ o ,
T 3 | :
ke gé 20 question of drainage. »
x @ . . )
; b '233 21 MR. STAMETS: Fine, I will withdraw my question.
fﬁ “< 2| That's all I have. 1
: 8 e : <
a1 9% . {
e o 23 MR. PORTER: 2ny further questions?
2 0
: z5
: s 24 (No response)
\ L; MR. PORTER: The witness may be excused.
25
% O
% 22
- .
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' BY MR. KELLAHIN:

(Witness excused.,)

x * * X

A. W. RIFMER . ID
», Ib_ .

e e i s e e — e i+ et

was called as a witness, and after Yeing duly sworn, testified

L OIS

DIRECT LXAMINATION

Q Will you state your nane, pléaée?
A A. W.IRuttér, Jr.
Q By'WHdm’ére'yOU”éﬁp;byéd'and;in what position, Mr.
Rutter?
 A I am with Rutter and Wilbanks Corporation, and I am

Secretary-Treasurer and in effect managing director.

0 Are you also speaking at this hearing for,and with

the authorization of, Dorald Cooper, Helen Jones, and

~* A. J. Andrikopoulos?

" A I have verbal authorization from those three persons

to represent them, and I believe you have written
corfirmation.
Q Yes.

Mr. Rutter, what interest do you and the persons

you are speaking for here hold in Section 3?

A Between the three of us, we have a five percent override

under Lots 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8., These would be

in the North half of the southwest and the Northwest

of the southeast. HMr. Andrikopoulos, I can't testify

22|
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for sure, but he has an override in Lot 1, and I

“believe it's five percent, but T could be mistaken.

~So substantially 1ou and your group have an ovcrrlde

under all of the lots you have designated, Lots 1

Right, 1 through 8.

Have you made any investigation as to the effect of

'tﬁe’fbfﬁetibﬁ 6f7d 407.2~-acre unit in the West nalf
would have on you?

Well, the effect is that the two wells on the maps

structure, as shown by their Number 2 Well, the J. W.
Miller Number 2, is not productive in the Lower zone.
So what they are proposing to bring in by wey of
their own'testimonywwouid be that the acreage would
not be‘productive acreage in the Lower Morro&. Given

i soe———

exactly the same weight on a participation basis,

this would cut our effective override on wells under

‘our acreage by about twenty-seven percent. If we

are under the West prordtlon unlt if my me mory doesn t

e e L R

: fail me,‘thls would be reduced a llttle over thlrty

R P b B B TR T o R R B T 5 He SN S P Ve B 2L e

‘percent; [under the East half, it 1s sometnlng like

e 2 i P U B AR N W 53D, ’)a—) A

BN N S LAV o I

twenty- 31x percent-- somethlng llke twenty ~five

i SRS APISNS

percent somethlna llke that.

[ P

So you are redhced thler nerrent in the West half

presented by Black River show that the top of the |

222
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A

and twenty-five vercent in the Last?

Well, let's call it twenty-~seven percent on both of
them, they're not cxactly the same on both.

You heard the witness from Black River on cross

. . . . - . -
fi Akt vy Ak nEa Fhat Fon TV3mon A yoacAaYrAas sanalne

this secticn would sound like a reasonable figure.
wWeil, I have talked to the banhk engineer in Midland,
and gave him the porosities, rermeabilities, and data

I copied from the first hearing, and he had to, of

course, make some assumptions as to water saturations

~ that were not testified to, but he figured that an .

in the ball park figure would be ten billion,

That is for 640 acres?

“ Yes, sir.

But this is actually 816.42 acres in Section 3?

fod
>
-3
]

Yes, sir, sn it would he a third more if the additi

acreage were productive.

From the point of view of those reseryes,‘what

monpta:z effecc do these two non—;tanda;d un;Ls nave

P

on you and _your group’

RSP s htd

I have been told that the gas is selling for thirty

PSR W et SE PRSI AL S B S £ L

cents, I can't testify to that, but I have been told

e A A St S S

that is the case by a person who should know. Five,

percent would bc worth $l)0 000 Ten billion is

L e e R N

$3,000,0C0 and flve percent is $1‘0 000. If you cut

SEON L e

273

m‘w

3
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Zhat!s what we are fighting .about.

i

our effective participation in production by a factoxr

of twenty-five percent, the nct loss to us is $37,500.

MR, XKELLAHIMN: fThat completes my examination of
Liness.
* * * *

CROSS EXAMINATION

MR, HINKLE:

You don't dispute the testimony of Mr.

Avcocl

i these wells will effectively and efficiently drain

'ali:the'gas in Section 3, do you?

If he would have testified that one well would have
drained the reservoir, I wouldn't have objected,
Wlell, if that's the case, how would vou IOSQ_any
royalties?

Mr. Hinkle, you know very wéll’that the two wells
that‘are producing there are producing at a certain
rate, and-that rateAwoﬁld not be affected if there
were any other wells in the field. The well with

the highest potential is making thlve million. If

you take and bring in pebple who have royalty
finterests“in the South half and cut fhem in on royalties

(coming out of the North three~gquarters, then my

ipercentage of production from those wells is going to

ibe cut by one-quarter.

224
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A

witness?

You are also producing gas in the South half of the
South hélf, are you not?

I will take my chances. What I would likg to do is .

not have anybody brought in with our acreage. I went

to Black River py way of a compromise suggestion to
them, three compromwise alternatives. One was that

our net effective reduction on the East half is about
one and one-eighth percent, and on»the West half about
one énd one-quarter percent. If they were to asSign

me a one percent override, which would be less than.

we are beiﬁg cut back,;that we would settle it that wéy.

Or if they would write a letter and guarantee me that

they wonld take twenty-five percent more from the

wells that have twenty-five percent more acreage that

I would be satisfied, because by doing it that’way,
while I would have a smalle? percentagé, it woqld have -

the same net effective interest. Or if they were

_ to unitize the entire pool on the basis of sound

engineéring, I would sign a field unitization agreement.
This was purely a compromise offer and was not accepted,
is that right?
That's right.

MR, BINKLE: Iithink that's all I have.

MR. PORTER: Are there any other questions of the

7_-2.( |
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BY

A

MR. COOLEY: Yeas.

* * * *

 CROSS EXAMINATION

IR, _COOLEY :

cee s RULLED, FOU Looialicd GLOUL WL ylliuyilad aspecis
of the southern portion of Section 3, based upon
Black River's geolegy, is that correct?

Black River's geology; the cross section, the one

Bill LeMay prepared, and I think they are probably in

agreement.

There is a substantial differxrence between the LeMay

interpretation of the effect on the South half of
Section 3, is there not?
Yes, but--

And according to your expert, the South half of Section

3 is all productive?

Yes. This is, of course, based on extrapolations, and

the disagreement comes on the extrapolation for the

well in Section 1l6. I didn't -do the work myself, so

I can't express an opinion as to which is right.

In your téstimoﬁy, you chose to diSagfee with your
own expert, did you not?
No, I'm not saying thaf. I said if Black River is

right, then I'm being pooled with acreage that is not

productive. If Black River is wrong, then that well

'1L2LQ:
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1 can be drilled, and people who have acreage down there
2 can satisfactorily and cfficiently get their gas.
- 3]l 1Either wav. it doesn't make anuv . Adiffarenns sahinh canse o Lo
4 T've got a bad deal.
e i ;ﬂ.:v- VY ems Y- AL LA Ta s e BN I B} T e
;? 6 some other operator spending approximately $250,000,
% |
,EE 7 7 believe the figure for a dryhole was $180,000, and
h 3 . -
(=]
&) 8| for a producer, $225,000--
(%) ! ; . :
EE ] A | The testimony of Mr. Aycock was approximately $250,000,.
Seoe
D 10 Q And you feel this would be justified in order to render
@D .
EE 11 you an additional $37,500 in income?
) |
= - 12 A t I made some alternatives that wouldn't cost them
b © ‘
S s, .
_?:J S 2 13 manythlng .
x = X,
W o 20
is 14, O If the well were not drilled, then the royalty owners
W
zZz .
ez 15 in that portion of the South half of Section 3 that
22z
§§ 16 would be excluded under your proposal from participation
Qo : . - S
oW . .
§§ 17 in the two existing wells would get zero, 'is that
i
2218 correct?
gg 19 A That's true, and that's true of any lease issued by
I
%o :
S x 20 any royalty owners. If the operator does not drill,
e <
x ® g '
82 21 : the royalty owner does not get anything.
. Z .
oo :
EE 22 Q Well, it is drilled and presently dedicated, and those
Q- .
fg 23 wells' royalty owners are participating, and what you.
T o
§ ; ] . . . . . s \
pe 24 ~ are suggesting is to run them out, is that right?
' A Absolutely, but the cross section fairly clearly
25 : ,
7_‘7,‘7
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1 ' indicates that because the well in Section 2 does not
- 2 produce in the Lower that the Lower is going to be
4] © Your geoloaist says it will,
- 2 A AG e L Loy ek las dede rme 0 i, GO Gusi
. R 6 says this is a commercial area.
[ ber
&= 7 MR. COOLEY: No further questions.
z o
- Q N '
z-; 8 MR. PORTER: Are there any further questions?
E 9 (No response)
— od :
§ 10 MR. PORTER: If not, the witness may be excused.
: o ‘ ,
V“ E 11 ’ (Witness excused.)
&
— = . 12 ‘ MR. KELLAHIN: That's all we have.
f i ’
C S5, .
_8 9¢ 13 MR. HINKLE: I would like to call Mr. Aycock for
- 5o -
L] ¢ 14 | rebuttal.
b w o
z Zz
! s 18 MR. PORTER: Let's get to Mr. Cooley first.
B 2z - . .
« u B . .
e ¥3 16 MR. COOLEY: We will be presenting no testimony.
o & : .
ow
= e 2 . .
2% gy MR. PORTER: All right, Mr. Hinkle.
[E2] * B .
, 53
; . z; 18 * * * *
P 33 e
- o s 19 WILLIAM P. AYCOCK,
o]
L i: |
H 8% 20 was called as a rebuttal witness, and having beén already
‘ e S < 7
b < ®
g 24; 21| duly sworn, testified as follows:
P G0 . _
¢ EE 22 ' DIRECT EXAMINATION
: ar
¢ b J»
D o 23| BY MR. HINKLE:
£ Reyd § 2 :
Lo a 241 O Mr. Aycock, you heard the testimony of ¥r. Rutter?
e A Yes, sir. ‘ - , ‘ s
25 )
2%
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0 1

A

ety ,/g.m\ o e R T THATAN S G Mg

e referred to the Rutter and Wilbanks kxhibit sfumber

™yo. I believe your previous testimony showed that

drain the whole arca, is that right?

(AN EE T P N I A e SRS -3 y A P R I I P RN A LW B T
L. D WY i O _"‘;Y”.r_‘:‘1:.h Yooatiane wors PR RO G OL SRR

Black River, yes, sir.

e

The dedication of more than 320 acres to a MOrrow
well is not unusual, is that right?

That's right, and particularly not where this is

i involved. This is not something-- we didn't pull any
acreage-out of left field, this is just the way the

United States Public Land Survey set them up.

Fos

Isn't it true that there are a number of instances

where special pool rules have been adopted and proyided
for 640-acre spacihg and proration units in the Morrow?
I believe that's right, particularly in an area where
it is tapered, vyes.

Now, you heard-- I made the statement that your
previous testimony showed that all of the working
interest owners had agreed to these spacing«units, is
that right?

Yes, sir, I believe that everybody involved in the
thing, with the exception of Mr. Rutter and the group

he represents, agreed.

Do you have any working interest owners who would be

229

two wells in Section 3 will cffectively and efficiently
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1 %willing to drill a well in the unit designated as
i 2 ithe south unit on Rutter and Wilbanks Lxhibit ilunber Two?
i
B 2 A 1960, T In not at ifnic +imn
. ; e [ . .
: .
4 Q vYou heard Mr. Rutter testify with regard to his loss
- 3 S rugallics. DYoL agyas Witne Laal?
_ 4:2 s| A ‘No, I disagree with it in two regards. First of all,
Q |
= 7 ‘the w-2lls being located toward the north would prevent
— :
— — e - - W c - - e a e 1=-»- - B T P p—— . S — S0 S . o
! o 8 ‘drainage toward the areas of higher allowables. In
- - G :

- EE 9 %the second place, using the average numbers and applying
ot D 10 ‘them promiscuously-- I think Bill LeMay, if I recall
=~ : _

Zr. = 11 zhis testimony, himself said that the pay guality
AR >
- {g - 12 ivaries with the structural position. My studies
?r‘ e :
m {g 8§ 13 ‘indicate that the amount of gas in place is a function
: x 3 :
ESN™ | =25 . . 3
. % Fv 14 .of the structural location, and you can't take the
a gg 15 "average, typical nunbers and apply them to all the
: g . :
au ] .
' .3 16 ‘areas of the field in order to determine what the
L ox T -
; e I | [
AR E 0> s 4 . 1 . . .
an ég 17 éequltles would be. I th;nk you would have to make a .
H - J : -
: a : . . i
5w ?E 18 .specific study of the individual data, and I have not
A 32
;v g: 19 ;done this. So when you take an average number and
" 3+ |
»t; gx . 20 ‘apply it, you come up with a deceptive conclusion.
o] g < .
: X L] i -
N 25 214 @ ;Do you nave anything further to say with respect to
: T 5. . e ‘
° X 22 :their Exhibit Number Two?
b ;g 23 A ‘Only that I think Black River,in proposing the wells
3 -~
3 g” 24 where they have, follow the most prudent course of
- : protection for the working interests by avoiding
: 25 :

- | - 239
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unnecessary expenditures in developing.

Q Do you know whether notice of drilling the wells in

’

that the West half and the Bast half respectively

12 ' »‘,.-’:1“{:‘-\b-m/] L e AT ...-j1»-§
A I think it was.
Q Was there any objection made at that time, or within

a reasonable time after that, by Rutter and Wilbanks?

A Ho, there was not.

MR. KELLAHIN: We were not made aware of tihis

matter until the application for non-standard@ units was

filed, and we aid appear and protest, and we are still
appeatiﬁg‘and protesting.
MR. HINKLE: fhat's all I have.
% * Tk x
959§§_E§AE£NAELQ§

BY MR. KELLAIIN:

0 You said there were variations in the Public Land

Surveys. Do you know of any units of 407 or 409 acres
in the Morrow or anywhere else?

A I know where a whole section is held by one well, and
we know the field is bigger than that.

0] What well?

I, © The Santa Rose fieéld in Lee County, where there is one

13,000 foot well.

23|

Section 3 was Fileri. and whakrhas bl ob s P T RA
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¢

O

W £

N YL 1 NP A AT

PA AN

What is the spacing in that pool?

There are no pool rules established to my knowledye.

Van.cav ik is .on_ a 640~acre - unit. _lfow did thev.agdeb. . . ...l

a 640-acre unit if there is no spacing requirement?

ISRV bl S Fal N R it ~F
Does that conform with any rule or regulation of the
Commission? |

The way I read it, it says at least 320 acres to a
Pennsylvanian well and over, and 640 acres would meet
that reguirement.

If the rule éctually says.320 acres for‘PéhnéyiQéniéﬁ
Age and over, and does not say at least, would your
testimony be the same?

If-you want me to get the rule and read it, I would
be glad to do it.

I would be happy for you to read anything that says
at least 320 géres.

It‘provides that the Commission has:the right to
en@gy whatever it pleaées to equalize thé positions
of‘ﬁaftiés thét might be injdred,’I remember that.
You'xe correct, i?wsays 320.

That would take care of any variation in the

governmental survey. How, coming back to my basic

question, do you know of any wells drilled on any

409~acre units based on variations in governmental

232
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surveys anywhere other than these two?

I'm- not-particularly aware of them, no.

1. -, .1
the law having authority to set proration units.

Yes?

Q 'the Commission may ostablish a proration unit for ecach

pool, such being the arca that can be efficiently

and econonically drained and deveiéééa‘by'onq §éiiTM

Now, that is only done after notice and hearing. Do

you know of any place it has been done without notice

and hearing?

A The rules apparently give the Commissionhthat right

when it's due to a variation in the public Land Survey,

JERN

That's the way I read them. .
Q But_do _you know where they have ever done it?
A Well, I'm not aware of any specific application of

the rule, if that's what you mean. .

-Q Okay,”thankﬂyég,

MR, HINKLE: I would like the Commission to take

notice of all of those cases that have been before
the Commission in Morrow pools where special rules nave

been adopted providing for 640-acre spacing. I can't name

thewn, but I have been in several cases, and I know they

exist.

MR. KELLAHIN: I have no objection, but I think

S N Q-crzob— Amramo b b mnbbharoaf j't;the; Comn\-ivs; S j_:gn*'un‘de oo e e

233
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it is immaterial and irrelevant. Thére has been no hearing
on 640-acre spacing in this case.
MR. PORTER: Are therc any further qucstions?t
(No response)
DAL TonTIY T onot, Ulle wilness may”QLNQXCUSeu.
(Witness excused,.)
MR. PORTER: Mr. Coll, I believe you indicated
that you would like to make a statement.
MR. COLL: Mr. Chairman, I'm here to speak as
the owner of a corporation which owns a three‘percent

overriding royalty in the Southwest of the Southwest of
Section 3, which would be in the excluded acreage under
the Rutter and Wilbanks plan, and it would be in the
included acreage of the Black River plan.

I would like to speak on two goinfs. One is the
proration upits that are before the Commissién today, and
the second point is the correlative rights of myself as
a minerél owner in Seéction 10 and Section 9.. I own 160
acres of minerals which I leased to Black River Corporation,
being in the West half of the Southwest of SeCtionxid and .
the East half of the Southeast of Section 9, and I will

speak on that in a moment. Let me address myself to my

first point by saying that I am in favor of Black River's

plan, being an overridihg royalty owner that would be

included in the Black River’ plan, since my three percent

-4
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overriding royalty in the Southwest of the Southwest of
Section 3 would be included in their plan, and I would
be paid accordingly. I do this, however, with mixed

emotions, as the allowables fow 3z (Il in Section 3

-

wubin 2E lNCYeased dwe LU Lalguer adicaye Lactors, it oitm
correct, and that would create a more rapid drainage of

Section 3.

I would like to see relief for the mineral

interests in Section 10 and Section 9 by wells being drilled

28 5CCn as possiblé by Black River,or Black River and Grace,
or by the operating owners down there,as soon as possiﬁle

in order to prevent drainage of“my mineral interests.

That's al;‘I have{ Mr. Chairman, I would be happy to anéwet

any questions.

MR. PORTER: HMr. Coll was sworn in, as you recall,
and he is subject to cross examination if anyone would
like to ask any que;tions.

{No response)

MR. PORTER: You may be excused. Does anyone

have any further testimony they would like to offer in

these cases?

{No response)

MR. PORTER: If not, we will entertain statements

at this time if anyone would like to make a statement.

Mr. Hinkle, do vou have a statement?

235
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MR, HINIKLL: No, I do not.
MR. PORYIER: Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please, I don't

‘like to make a statement after a long, tedious hearing, but

L T L e SN P ST I S U R RS R L AL RIE N, | 123 TN .

been anything just 1ike it before the Commission before, to

my knowledge. I feel our testimony has shown, and this

i
s
Qb
c;
ot
¢t
It

mportance to my c¢lient, and I

nce to Rlack River too. I will

%
,!

3 ! ~ A e d d mam ) Aseed ey o Rl I,
here, and they have bessn mentionced during thie couise ©

b4y

the hearing, and I would like to very briefly mehtion these.
Under Commission Rule 104, there is a provision

that in Lea, Chaves, Eddy, and Roosevelt Cduﬁties, a

wildcat well which is projected as a gas well to a formation

and‘in an area which, in the opinion of the engineer or

supervisor approving the application to drill, may

reasonably be pfesumed to be productive gas, rather than

oil, shall be locéfed on a drilling tract consiéting of

1é0 surface contiguous acres, more or less, substantially

in the form of a sguare, which is a guarter section, being

a legal subdivision of the United States Public Land
surveys, and shall be located not closer than 660 feet to

any outer boundary of such tracﬁ nor closer than 330 feet

to any quarter-quarter section or subdivision inner boundary.

226
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Provided however, that any such wildcat gas

well which is projected to a formation of Pennsylvanian

o

Age or older shall be located on a drilling tract consistin

of 320 surface contiguous acres, more or less, comprising

anu e AemEs oniAnie rcniavioos anrtirnce ~F el Y

- -

saction, being a legal subdivision of the United States
Public Land Surveys.
jow,

we don't have that situation here, we have

a situation here that is 816.42 acres. The Commission,

aftey o hearing before an Examiner, 4divided that. into eact
and west units c¢onsisting of 407.20 acres in the west and

409.22 acres in the ecast. Now, we come to 320 acres, more

or less. T submit this is certainly more by a considerable

margin, and I phink it goes far beyond the intent of the

P e =

Commission rule,

FRON

In effect, when the Commission adovted this rule,

it was making a finding, although it probably wouldn't have

thHat status as such in a Court case, but it was in effect
making 'a finding in the Pennsylvanian Age or older, because

primarily, one well would efficiently and economically

]

idrain and develop 320 acres. There could be no other basis

for the Commission to adopt this rule because the 6nly

‘authority they have in the statutes are provided in Section

b

i65-3-'4, Subsection B. The Commission may establish a

§proration unit for each pool, such being the area that

237
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can be efficiently and economically drained and developed

by one well, and in so doing, the Commission shall consider

> pos reasa e s as R g

wells, the protection of correlative rights, including

PV LA S cothmimeovent Lo ol wWasio, tie
avoidance of the augmentation of risks arising from .the
drilling of an excessive number of wells, and the prevention
of reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
ofutob‘few>wgllsﬁ

Now, the basic position of Rutter -and Wilbanks

Ly

and their associates in this case is the protection of

their correlative rights as the statute directs the

Commission to protect and consider correlative rights in

establishing proration units as set forth in 65-3-10: the

Commission is hereby empowered, and it is its duty, to

prevent the waste prohibited by this ‘act and to protect

correlative rights, as in this act provided.

rlow, the teétimony here shows that we doh't
quarrel that one well will drain more than 320 acres, but
thatfs not thevpurp09é of this hearing. “Wehare not haviné
a hearing for the esgtablishment of proration gnits.‘_gx
E’f,!,e;'_\é‘.fiif?.,EEi._Qﬂ.,é_f_. _Rule 104, the Commission has.already

determined that 320 acres is the proration upnit. We are

quarreling with the creation of a unit in excess of that,

and according to the testimony of the Applicant in this

23%

the econmmic lnece ranead he tha Axnil1dna ~F ciama s s
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case, part of that acreage might not cven be productive.
patt OL L igac not = : od

We don't agree with him on that, as a matter of

__fact, our own exhibit prepared by Mr. LeMay shows that . .

a well located there would be a producer, and cértainly

PRO Lo binny Snovs ther o oowell drilled, a thiicd well
drilled in Section 3, would be economical. So from the

point of view of economics, they should have no quarrél

M;béut drilling a well in the‘éouth half of Section 3.
" The testimony-that was offered by Mr. Rutter
‘shows'that‘he‘has‘béen'daﬁagéd“by the”aggigﬁméﬁt“éf“tﬁis
acreage to the extent of-some $37,000 Qr more.

_Now of course, the royalty owner cannot dfill
the well, but Rutter and Wilbanks has authorized me to say
that they will take a farm-out on the acreage and drill
the well in the South half if Black River wants to give
it to them.

But that is an aside from the point. We are

asking the Commission here
statute and to protect the
individual royalty owners,

establishing spacing units

cunder.its Rule 104.
E ,

to follow the mandate of the
correlative rights of the
and this can only be done by

which will éubstantially comply

with the 320 acres that the Commission has already created

Mr. LelMay has proposed a unit.which would vary

from 13.35 percent to 17.78 percent under the 320 acres

289
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compared to the unit of Black River which would be from
27.% to 27.88 over the 320-~acre sizc.
I think it is the Commission's duty to.look at

the situation here which has been created by an unusual
b~ 7 S R T LN N o P

SEVEY e 23T T LUk LASA100 LU ddRC

it as nearly a standard unit as possibly can be done.
Now, Mr. Hinkle asked if we were here proposing
a proration unit. We are not here for that. We aré askiﬁé
for the Commission to create a unit that would be of
propér’size and the proposal made by Mr. LeMay as to the
formation of a unit is a suggestion, and it appears to be
a reasonable one, and the Commission can accept or reject it.
But we do ask you to chanye the size of these
units to something more nearly near the standard unit. There
might be some argument that our remedy would be proratioﬁ,‘

and the Commission well knows that in this'day’of high gas
commitment,fproration-is not the tool in the situation of
this kinZ bécause there is pipe linre demand for practically
all gas prodﬁced.

The royalty intefest owners in 407 §q§ﬁ§§?j§¢re
units would not get thcix,prOQQrFiQnalFShare,Qflgasuunderlyihg
heir and.

MR, HINKLE: I think Mr. Kellahin has coxrectly

pointed out that the Commission should set up proration and

spacing units&as‘greas that can be effectively and

240
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cfficiently and cconomically drained by oune well. The
fact that more than 320 acres nave been dedicated to these

particular wells is not new to the Cormission as far as

the Morrow zone is concerned, because the Commission well

I A 1 T, I LT . N . -
et ) . e

number of cases where 640-acre spacing has becn dedicated,

so this is nothing new.

!
\

not only the drainage area that the

<
Ci
-

L el
-
i
v
o]

Commission must take into consideration, it should also

"take into consideration the economics involved.

How, in this case, the testimony shows that this
might cause the drilling of another well which would be

an economic loss, either by being a dthole <r just-a

real bad well. That would be unjustified, and it would

cost $180,000 or $225,000 according to the testimony just

for drilling this additional well.

Now, the real thing involved is whether or not

correlative rigﬁts have been violated. Now, the burden
is on them to show that they have, and they haven't carried

that burden because the testimony clearly shows that one

well-- these two wells will effectively and efficiently
drain this whole séction. They haven't shown there is any
drainage otherwiée, and regardless of the testimony by

Mr. Rutter, the:e could be no loss as far as royalties

are concerned under the present circumstances because

24|
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if these two wells drain all of the gases, they'are goinyg
to yet their proportionate part.
So we submit that the former decision of the

Conmmission in these cases should stand,.

MR, TOWINRTL e Masdoos - oo T G Sldiuments
MR. COOLEY: Yes, sir. Thé situation is unusual,

as pointed out by counsel, and the apparent proposal of

Mr. Rutter is that in order to protect his group's interests,

he would completely eliminate those royalty owners in

the south_portioh or theAséuth unit as. they probose it from

participation at all in<the existing wells with the grave

possibiliﬁy,.it would §eem’to mef that thg sogth unit yely_v

might not ever be drilled:_

In this case, the correlative rights of those

‘royalty owners would be completely destroyed, ‘as opposed

to being reduced.
The question of whose ox gets gored in this thing

is unfortunately pressed upon the Commission, but if any

T N S IS e e,

operator is expected to spend $250,000 to protect an

_arbitrary $37,000 figure, according to Hr. Rutter's

calculation, it seems disproportionate in protecting

correlative rights.

have

Correlative rights,aécordihg'to the statute,

§gwpgmp§9§eqt¢g_ingpgar_gs‘isrpract%cable, and I submit

to the Commission that the unit as‘itvpresentlyfexists

242,
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§ﬁ
: 1 protects the correlative rights of all royaltyvowners
? 2] in Section 3 to the extent that it is practicable. So to
¢ 3| adopt a plan that would reward-cne royalty owner and
O S ey ﬁ o ‘ T o ) . i i . — L L 0 SO S [
! 4 destroy the rights of other royalty owners is not feasible.
B 5 MR, BlskbLo.  Therce is one ocner thing 1 woula

——

6 like to mention. It is not in the record by reason of

e

7 former testimony, and that is there is one forty acres

‘8 involved that is in litigation, and that is, I believe, in

< x

9| the Southeast of the Southwest of Section 3. Now, in the

10 previous order that was issued, provision was made for

P

11 an escrow agreement in connection with that, and those

12 monies are being put in escrow and held in escrow.

-

dearnley, meier & mc cormick

BOX 1002ePHONK 243-00010 ALBUNUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

1210 FIRET NATIONAL BANK BLOG. EASToALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

1

T R e S
[

RS, R H it

13 Now, those monies are from production from these
,,: 14 wells, and what Mr. Rutter is asking the Commission to do

15 is to now change the holder and those people, the litigants

16 involved in that case, already have monies in escrow from

o— g
Sisipe Rt

% : 17 productionfbf these.wells. o | l;
;}i 18 MR. KELLAHIN: I can't let that go without l
EE? 19 ,commehting. . If the Commission please, the Commission entered é
%{: 20 an order and timely notice of the Hearing De Novo was filed, é
5!‘ 21 sd yvou had no final order, and if the money is being held ;

22 in escrow, it doesn't belong to the pafties until this

209 SIMMS BLDG.e'P.C.

é7 [zg 23| case is over.

. 24 MR, PORTER: Mr. Jordon, I believe we have a
- éi% 25 telegram. E
= D . | E
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16

MR, JORDON: Yes, sir. “Therc was a telegram

sent and a correction telegram. The correction telegram

is not clear, so I'm going to recad the original.

TIU 1s agaressed to tne o«ew fexico 01t Conservation

Curpeiacion from the Tlties Service 0ld Company. (Cirties
Service 0il Company,as a joint interest owner, supports

Black River Corporation’s application in Case 4763 for

compulsory pdéling and non-standard proration unit in the

Morrow formation under the East half of Section 3 to be

‘dedicated to their Cities "3" Federal Well Number 2.

Angd in Case Number 4764, for compulsory pooling

and non-standard proration unit in the Morrow formation

underlying the West half of Section 3 to be dedicated to

'its Cities "3" Federal Well Number i, all in Township 26

South, Range 24 East, LEddy County, New Mexico.

In our opinion, these two wells will aaequately
draw, and the correctior should probably be. “drain“; the
proposed proration units requested to be assigned to these
wells.

&And the drilling of an addifional well in Section
3 is not justified. |

L. F. lotter, Citieé Service 0il Company.

MR. PORTER: I guess we don't only have to make

engineering assumptions, we have to also make grammatical

corrections.
{

244
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Laad
! 1 <'m not surprised at being called-a corporation.
? 2 We were trying to arbitrate a disputed potash location,
e 3 and I got a telﬁégram, from the owner of the potash-lease =
SRS 1 I N — TR delng‘hb‘;O-de hold me and my company responsible for any l
[ ) - . -_ . =
' _ 5 Gidilkdy . LO Liie putassa.
b
- _¥ 6 If there is nothing further in these cases, we
! (]
U = 7| will take them under advisement. -
-
e = . .
. () 8 I believe this takes care of the docket.
R (& : .
s 9 This hearing is adjourned.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
885
COUNTY OF BERWALILLO )

I, RICHARD L. McCORHMICK, a Certified Shqrthand
Reporter, in and for the County of Bernalillo, State of

New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foregoinyg and attached

Transcript of llearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation

Commission was reported by me; and that the same is a true

F ol mas A sl mem 4
o - -

P ) - -
ana corract record e Ddam pAaveCCuURiig o

c AT PO PR I <1
vvvvvvvvvvvv M N [EY YL SR WAL N L

my knowledge, skill and ability.

CERTIIIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
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1 MR, STAMETS: Case 4763,
2 MR. HATCH: Case 4763: Application of the Black
3] River Corporation for compulsoxry poolina and non-standarda . |

4| proration unit, Eddy County, New Mexico.

. ARe GI8KLE. Cliccwew iidiinaw, oL Hinkle, Bondurant, |
> 6| and Christy, Roswell, appearing on behalf of Black Rj.ver
E | 7| Corporation. We have companion cases, this particulér case
' § 8 covers the East half of Section 3, and the next case, 4764,
5 9 | covers the West half of Sdction 3.
§_‘; i0 1 would like to have Case 4764 called and
QE, 11 consolidated for the purpose of taking testimony.
;‘:j . iz MR. COOLEY: William Cooley, of Burr aﬁd Cooley,
g g‘:; 13 Farmington, représenti’ng Alice Ballard, Amelia Miller,
gé 14 Thurman Mayes, and John A. Mayes. I would V-oppose the motion
Eg 18 for the consolidation of the two cases on the grounds that |
gg 16 there are issues in Case 4764 which do not bear at all on
gg i1 Case 4763, but would, in our Opiﬁion, dictate quite different
%E 18 results.
gf 19 | MR. HINKLE: We have one witness in both cases,
§§ 20 and the exhibits are the same for both cases, ana it is true
gg 51 that there is oné issue involved in this West half of Seci:i‘on
g‘g 2 3 that is not in the East half of Section 3, but we have
§§ ’ no objection to consolidating the next case, which would be
§§ 2 4765, and have them all heard at the same time.
" S MR, COOLEY: We concur that Cases 4764 and 4765
2

14
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should be consolidated for the purpose of hearing, but I
still continue my objection to the consolidation of Case

4763 because of the overriding and compelling issue that

ig involvaed in the two lattar cacee, 2and i+ zhou act affgct

1 Dwmas ccmir N~ ATIFED

MR. HINKLE: All our exhibits pertain to both

sections-- both half sections, and it is the same witness

in both cases, and just to save time, I think the Commission

should go ahead and hear the testimony in both cases 4763

‘and 4764 at the same time.

MR, KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin, of Kellahin and Fox,
Santa Fe,; appearing on behalf of Rutter and Wilbanks
Corporation of Midland, Texas, Donald E. Cooper, Helen Jones,
and also A. J. Andocropolis, We will have ohe witness and
favor consolidation of all three cases. I think that the
Exaﬁiner is perfectly competen£ to sort them out and to enter
separate orders as to the West half of Section 3 and the Eégf
half of Section 3. Substantially, all of the testimony will
be the same for both of these half sections., There will be
some differehce, of coursé, for the West half, but I don't
tgink it would be so compelling that it couldn't be heard
at the same time as that of the East half as long aé the
witnesséé’ﬁake it clear as to which'half section they are
talking about,

MR. COOLEY: 1In order to clarify the position of

13 a - A
-
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;Casey4764.

(oL the exhibits at a later time.

the persons 1 represent, it will be our recommendation that
Cases 4764 and 4765 be continued. For this reason, I feel

they should not be heard at this time or consolidated.

SR OTANZTSY T TNAE Celtainiy would make a difference R
Mr. Hinkle,

MR. HINKLE: We will resist any continuance in

MR. STAMETS: I feel, Mrfwa;pk}g,_;hqtmwershquiqu

proceed with Case 4763, and we can work out the problens

MR. HINKLE: We will just offer them in'bothrcases
along with‘fhe testimony. I think you can keep it straight.

MR. STAﬁETS: I think it would probabiy end up
being quicker to do it this wéy than it would be trying to
consolidate them.

MR. HINKLE: Okay.

MR. STAMETS: Will there be any other appearances

in Case 4763?

(No response)

*

WILLIAM P, AYCOCK,

wag called as & witness, and after being duly sworn, testified
asﬁfdilé@é:'w

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HINKLE:
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Would you state your name, residence, and by whom

~you are employed?

William P. Aycock, consuiting engineer, and I am with

the fizn UL Bailey, Sipes, Williamson and Runyan,

Midland, Texas.

Have you been employed by the Black River Corporation

in connection with this case?

Yes, I havgtrr It

Have you previously testified before the 0il Conservation

Commission?

No, I have not.

State briefly your educationai background and experience
as a petroleum engineer.

I received my bachelor of science degree from the
University of Texas in engineering and‘my master of
science degree from the University of Texas in 1957.

I was employed by the Humble 0il and Refiﬁing Company
until August, 1967 in varioué supervisory capacities

as well as technical capacities. Upon leaving Humﬁle,

I went out on my own doing a variety of things inecluding

engineering work,and for the past two and one-dﬁarter
years, I have beénvin‘my present association doing
engineering work exclusively.

Have you made a study of the‘Washington Ranch-Morrow

Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico?
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A Yes, I have.

MR, HINKLE: Are the witness' qualificationsA
accepted?
MR, STAMETS: They are,

0] {3y Mr., Hinkle) Have you prepared,or has EhereAbeen
prepared under your direction, certain exhibits for
introduction in this case?

A Yes, there have,

Q Are you familiar with the application of BlackwéiVer
Corporation in Case 47637

A Yes, I am,

Q What is Black River Corporation seeking to accomplish?

A Black River first seeks an order pooling all mineral
Ainterests in the Morrow formation underlying the East
half of Section 3, Township 26 South, Range 34 East,
adjacent to the Washington Ranch-Horrow Gas Pool as
recognized by the Commission,and also seek§fapproval
of glnopfstandard 409.22—acre proration unit that is
currently assigned to the Cities "3" Federal Well

’ggﬁﬁggi?.‘ Tﬁis well is located 2,212 feet from the
North line and 1,998 feet from the East line of Section 3.

Q Referring you to Exhibit One, will you explain what
this is and w@ét it shows?

A gggigigugggiizka land map in which is indicated by the

legend in the lower left-hand corner the cuprént‘pool

q
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A

boundaries of the Washington Ranch Pool, which are

recognized by the Commission and are shown to include

the East half of Section 33 and all of Section 34 $m- ol -

Township 25, Range 24, and the acreage currently

-

the East half of Section 3. VThese latter boundaries
aie éhown iﬁ orange,

This is an up to date land map, anG shows all
of the leaseholders and land ownership.
Referring you to Exﬁibit Number Two, would you explain
what this is and what it shows?
_Exhibit Two is a structure map which points to the
bottom of the lower Morrow reservoir upon which ‘is
shown the traces of the cross saection that will
subsequently be presented. It is a conventional type
of map with a faﬁlt indicated at the position we
believe to be proﬁér, This map was especially drafied
to confirm the well location as indicated on the
location plat,and it is not a copy of somehody else's
basé& map, it is our own conﬁtfucted base map contoured

to the bottom of the lower Morrow sand.

Referring you to Exhibit Three, would‘yoﬁ explain»what

this is?
If you will refer to the prior exhibit, Exhibit Two,

once again you will see that Section A A Prime is

Y B PO e PR S0 S - . s - ez - 33 = . . . T o
Cenlv@lER LU Ve viveSn w o LEUELAs-NUmber-—Z-Rell il
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essentially north-south, Of course, it is not

completely north-south, because we disagree, but it

"isug5§?ﬂtiallywa_north-southtcrosswsectjon”nnmmhinh;_www_m

we are showing the marker on which we have marked with

TLAVYL ddate - LS sl Lt ays "Bottom of

the lower Morrow Zone". I think it adequately

demonstrates _the regularlty of the development of

~this sand and the fact that 1t is present over the

entire area and lS currently productlve and developed

It also shows the dlfferences in elevatxon, and iz a
true cross section and ‘shows the diffetenoewinit;;eu
elevations as well as tha log traces themselves. It
also shows the perforations showing the completion -

intervals of each well and all the drill stem: test

information that has been tabulated.

-Will you look at Exhibit Number Four angd explaln what

that shows’

If T may ask you once again to refer to Ekhibit Two,
you will see the B B Prime, which is the east-west
section one point of which is in Section 5 and the
eastern-most of which is through the Cities "3 Federal

Number Two Well in the East half of Section 3 that we

are currently discussing here. I think you will notice.

we have the bottom of the lower Morrow sand as our

mapping point shown here. I think you will notice that

63
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the pay zone has the same general appearance and is

very easily picked out from the zone on both sides

of it, and the wells are complatad in «mm--

type intervals as to where they were on the prior

L4 Ckusdosection.  This also demonstrates that the depth

st aa

coming off the west side of the structure is much

steeper than it was shown to be on the prior'eXhibit.
 Once again, we have tabulated and have shown the

intervals that are perforated, and all the drill stem

test information for each well indicated on the cross

Now, referring you to Exbibit Five, would you explain

Exhibit Five is an acreage plot showing the units that
are located in the entire Section 3.

This is an irreguiar section?

Xes, sir, it is irregular and you Wlllmtlce that
monumentation is shown on the west side there with the
monument located at about the middle of the north-south
bbundafy, and there is another monument 1ocatéd.at

the  far southwest boundary. The infdtmatidn from which
this plat was constructed was arrived at from two
surveys and if you will notice, in the East half of
Section 3, the section we are discussing here, and if

you will add up those units, you will get 407.20.
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Py

This also shows the location of the well in Lot 7?

Yes, sir, that is true. The information is indicated

full control of the well since it was discovered.

Can you give the well history information concerning

the total depth on completion?

Yes. I would like you to refer to an exhibit that we
have not yet supplied to the Commission, and all the

wéiis are listed on here including the Cities Federal
Well Number 1.

Let's have that marked as Exhibit Five,

I have marked it as Exhibit Six. You will notice that

the Cities “3" Federal Well Number 1 was drilled to
a total depth of 7,050 feet and plugged back at 7,012
feet, and then completed in the Morrow sand from 6,913

to 6,944 feet as was indicated on our’ cross section.

The well was complefed April 6th, 1972, and the C-122

test was run on April 11th, 1972. The well had-a
calchléted absolute open-flow of 11,158,000 cubic feet
per day, and is currently shut in waiting on a pipe

line connection.

This Exhibit Six also shows the shut in well head pressure

of all of the wells that have been drilled in the

-

Ay
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Washington Morrow Pool?
Yes, sir,
Is there very much pressure differential there?

Well, pbyiQusly_thereris some differential, but in

wy opinion, these Jlffcrciices can be explained by -

incomplete build-up of lower pressures. I don't thi ™

we have any indication of interference here.

AWhét conclusion do you draw from that?

I édhéiﬁéeﬁéhétﬂsevéiéim6fmiﬁé"ﬁeiié¥41if you will

notice the third column from the right, it shows the

shut in bottom hole pressure aﬁd the actually measured
pressure, and’thererhasn't been any sért of interpretation |
whatsoever, and you will notice that there is a good

deal less discrepancy between those numbers than in

- the well head pressures. I think this should be

expected because the drill stem test is a much better
measurementJof the final shut iﬁ.>»

This dées#'t prove we have cénfihﬁity‘br lack of
Y. but ié evidence that therenigwaﬁrelatioﬁsﬁip
between the depth apd the pressure. I think you would
expect to have this high quality commercial pay zone

such as we have here because of this.

Cross sections three and féu; have superimposed on

them the logs of all these wells, is that correct?

Yes, sir.

ek
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b

Can you tell from these logs or from the other
information available, porosity and permeability,

whether the Morrow formation is found in these wells?

From the logs themselves and comprehensive analwo-c

.- .- - (28] 1 L I A

ALE AUYO Cudi O ALl LS, 2t WUGAW diiMdvd L

to me that the average porositv is about 5.2 percent.

F2

Of course, you can't calculate permeability from loas; -

but by taklng the C-122 test and examlning the data,

1 think very few technical people would dlsagree with

the fact that each test shows a great degree of

stability. In other words, the tests are true tests

-

and'féal'?‘afé"lnalcatlve of dellverablllty. I estimate

the permeability to run from one and a half to fifteen
millidarcies for an average -of about 7.2 millidarcies.

From your studies of the information avallable, have

s e e e et 1 A o e e Pt S A R Ok L P e

you formed an op;nlon as to wpether the well located

e e e N

in: the East half of Sectlon 3 w111 draln the entlre

e ot B € e

‘tast half of Section 37

I think from the data we have at the current time in

regard to deliverability and in regard to pressure and

in regard to the pay zone pressure that it probably
will, yes. |

In your opinion, will pooling the acreage to Torm a
non-standard unit be in the interest of good

conservation practices and the prevention of waste and

(7
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1 B the orotection of correlative rights? »

2! A Yes, sir, I believe so,

3| Q Have you made an effort to contact all of the overrldlnq"rﬂ.cmj
W{ - 'royalty owners and the owners of the oﬁﬁ;£ mineral

~

liturests in Seollin 3 Lo scee thedr attitude with

k.

)
respect to communitizing to improve their interests?
= |
= vl A Yes,we have.
S
) [x) Hg,_wamnCa vou-state those Wlth whom you have had contact with
Q |
EE 9 and who have not indicated their willingness to pool 1
.§§ 10 their interests? J
o8 |
i} E _g A Well, Mr, Andpcropolis wh‘ae“}rlc‘vi}.cgt-:e_d he is not interested,
> ,
2 12l What is his interest?
c g ...... 2 bt AT
. o |
8 g3 |2 A fifteen percent overriding royalty imterest. Now, {
% e , . . |
%9 14 all of the: working interests here, I believe, are.in. {
X
U
:g 15 agreement as far as the gool isg concerned z
>z .
o . . . ; X |
‘§§ 16 Q This only involves an overriding royalty? :
0.« i i - o . . :'
ig o A Yes, This is a iittle bit complicated becaugﬁépart ﬁ
] : T B
éf 18 of this is federal lease and part fee lease. The i
3k g
- .
g; 19 federal leaseholdings comprise the Northeast quarter w
o3 ’
I } . - :
Ef 20 of the Northwest quarter of the Southeast quarter of
x% the section. I believe this federal lease is owned
e < 21 :
. 2 ‘,.‘
2§ by Cities Service, who have assigned their operating -
. 22
Iy r4
3b rights to Black River Corporation and Arapahoe with
a 23 ,
2 0
T Cities Service retaining a one~half interest and
2 24

Arapahoe and Black River one-quarter interest. Black

X3
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River is the operator. The rights that were assigned

by Cities Service to Black River and Arapahoe were

~down to and including the Morrow formation under this

federal leasehold. The overriding royalty owners who

_Andicated tiwcy are noi interested in communitization
are Mr. Andocropolis, who has a five percent overriding
royaltyrover Lot 1 and under Lots 2, 7, and 8 in the
Northeast quarter of the Southeast guarter, and Helen
Jones did not respohd to our reéuest._ Rutter and
Wilbanks will not voluntarily include their 4.7 percent.
Donald E; Cooper has indicated that he disagrees with
voluntary communitization, and he has two-tenths of

one percent 6verfiding,royalty ingérest.

The rest of the areas are fee lands, noticeably
the No;fheast guarter of the Southeast quarter and the
South half of the Southeast quarter. These are all
fee land leases and Cities Service and Black River
Corporatibn once again have working interests and are
in full agreement with communitizatior of this property.
William S. Miller and his wife, Amelia, we have not
been able to reach because correspondence in response
to our inquiries stated that their telephone haa been
disconnected.

You have indicated that part of this acreage is federal

land, namely the Northeast quarter and the Northwest

&9
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quarter of the Southeast.

Yes, sir.

‘Has a representative of Black River Corporation

contacted the U.S.G.S. to find out their attitude

willl respeci Lo approving the communitization agreement

if this is permitted by the 0il Conservation Commission?

The U.S5.G.S. hasindicated verbal approvement of
cqmmﬁniti?atipn,ifuthe,olcgcf approves the forced.
pooling-- the non-standard spacing, I beg your pardon.
Of course, it would have to be officially accaptaklc
to them,'but they have indicated that they have no
opposition to it.

Do you have pipe line connection for the well located
in the Northeast? |

No, sir, not at the current time, Aé shown in

Ekhibit six, thé current status of the well is that it
is shut in waiting on pipe line connection. Of course,
there is a gas purchaser in the field, El Paso has

facilities in the field, and presumably this well

.. could be committed to that contract.

Do you anticipate this being done if this is appro&ed?

Yes, sir. [I think it is necessary to have the well

S R ik Al L TR e

put into production as soon as possible because a

e A B e o T T LA

lengthy period of shut in could lead to dgainage by

the other wells. At the current time, we are producing
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1 -~ 23,000,000 MCF a day from four wells on production
2 and they are performing very nicely. We anticipate
3 that these wel{s would bercapablgwéf similar very.

commercial production, and we feel that all of them

- AV VA e ma bl S mdem dem AL sl D
3 L (ST t«'&;~ '\.J—La-'."a‘L‘.... STl —ain I SLg e

I3 Tl e o e v e R e ‘A"."‘.j“""“‘-“-'

T
-9

the possibility of cross line drainage.

k

'gg 7| Q Do you propose the allocation of production in the
23 8 East half be on an acreage basis for the purpose of
)
= 9 paying the overriding interests?
o4
§ 10 A Yes, I do.
‘m ‘
= 1|2 And the royalty interests?
> Yes, I 4
| =, 12 A es, O.
$ | = -
; g Eg 3@ I believe you stated that all of the working interest
! - Ut | ,
f §§ 4 owners are in agreement so there is no problem as far
: T X
: "l
R 2z s as allocation of operating costs, is that correct?
: " .
. 2Z ) i
: §§ 16 A That is correct. 1In addition, I think the Commission
50 , .
: [ : . S .
: §§ . 'is aware that its own rules provide for that at such
< 2
. <2 ,
33 8 time as the special pool rules are put into effect for
L3
v the acreage.
Zs 19 .
I
aa Q Do you have anything further that you would like to
gx 20 . .
o Z L
g§ add with respect to the East half of Section 3?2
o < 21 :
2¢ A No, sirx
3 22 S
3w MR. HINKLE: We would like to offer in evidence
w i 23 .
: §§ Exhibits One through Six.
T a 24 .
; MR. STAMETS: Are there any objections to the
25
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1| admission of these exhibits in this case?
2 (No response)
f‘ 3 MR. STAMETS: They will be so admitted.... .
4 (Whereupon Applicant's Exhibits One through Six
ok el wara mamirraa fn avignena
_¥ 6 MR. HINKLE: That's all we have with respect to
< .
= 7 | the East half of Section 3.
= Bt o
EB 8 MR. STAMETS: Are there any questions of this
: & 9 | witness?
% LAHIN: Yo
D 10 MR. KELLAHIN: VYes, sir.
: Q@
* * * *
: E 1
; 2 CROSS EXAMINATION
: o= b4 12 '
2 |
B m : © -
: Q oS 13 BY MR. KELLAHIN:
i S ¢k
i x ©
: ¥ 14 Q Has the well on the East half been produced at all as yet?
W P )
: 2z 5|2 Not as:yet-- not other than to take a C-122 test and
< W o
z 2 2Z
" £ ¥ submit it.
jf 3¢ 16 3 |
¢ §§ g, o} You actually have no production experience or have not
¢ < D )
Py : o . b .
. 33 " run any tests to determine what areas:the well would
“ z : . R
; ;; ” drain in this particular pool?
g 23 : ’
, 0 ,
Ef 20 A There hasn't been enough production withdrawn to affect-
ez - ) _
x 9 pressure to the degree that we could detect that -
@ < 21 N B -
. Z - : :
2? . adequately at the present time.
> 22 : ‘
‘9 z ‘»rﬁ'.‘v N R
f§§ » Q g So the only thing you have to establish-a drainage
" .
S o - . N ) -
25 g pattern are the permeability figures?
A 1} ves.
25 '«1\"

7Z.
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11

_avlomuach isA:hacg,

unit?

 Between three-quarters of a mile and a mile? Would

In_your opinion, will a well located at your Number
Iwo Well effectively drain the south end of that

section?

Yes, I suspect it will.

Three-quarters of a mile.

Actually, it's a little bit bigger than a forty-acre

Slightly bigger, but in round numbers, it's three-

quarters of a mile.

you agree that it is in excess of three-quarters of a
mile?

Well, if you want to be absolute about it, it would
be in excess because each of the quarter sections is

in excess of forty acres.

Do you operate the adjoining section?
’Black.River Corporatioﬁ‘operates all the wells currently
on production in the field. I don't believe Cities
Ser?ice are connected in the north end yet.

Do you have any operating rights'in\Section 2?

I%wculd have to refer to the large map to‘tell you,

I don't remember.

quarter?




i| A Yes, we do.

2| o 3Your testimony is that in Section 3, your well will

g; 3 drain the South half of the section, I ass&me you are
- . 4 saying that the well in the East half of Section 4
;; 5 wiil drain that section too?
#; 6] A We anticipate it will,
'E% 7l Q Are you familiar with prorationing iﬁ'the State of
Soure
B = 8|  New Mexico, prorationing of gas?
§§ 9| A I don't know what you mean.
.§§ 10 QW“ Are you aware of capacitf.alloﬁables-today in New Mexico?
L B :
= 1 A Yes,
= .
.%g . 12 Q_ Then how are you going to adjust that to give--
;‘i; g;z 13 MR. HINKLE: I object, this is irrelevant becduse
A §§ ';4 this isn't prorated anyway.
Eg 1'5 MR. KELLAHIN: He testified to it, and I have a
gg 16 right to cross examine on it.
gg o A If the pipe line is~ih there, the Cbmmission at such
%g. - time would fequife ratable take. Nbﬁi”éll"of these wells
gé 19 are shown capable of pr?ducing gas at a qommeréial‘rate,
‘ig 20 and it would not be difficult thing to achieve the
,gz 21 protection of allycorrelétivé righté;é%?i
gg “ 2; Q Other than through proragion_gnitstihévé“Y9§ ever known
é% 2 - this Commissicn to require ratahle_take?
3 24 ’ )
2 Q ij;zouareon capacity, you don't have ratable take.

",
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A

he

Well, as a matter of fact, you aren't on that at the
present time because Black River is not pulling the
well at capacity.

Well, that's Black River and not the Commission.
That might be so, but the affect is the same. As far

as protection of correlative rights, Black River doesn't

desire to pull a brand new well at a capacity rate.

I don't think Black River wants to encroach on anybody's

rights.
We have a difference of opiﬂion theré, sir.
That's quite apparent.

MR. KELLAHIN: That's 211 I have.

* * * *

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HINKLE:

Q

In your cross examination, you referred td the well in
the East half of Section 4, what is the status of that
well?

If you will refer to Figure Six, you will see that it
is waiting on pipe line also.

Do you anticipate‘that there will be a connection there
right away also? |
Yes, sir.

MR, HINKLE: That's all I have,

* * * *

75-
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
Q  Is the entire East half of Section 3 productive of gas- ~ | _

in your opinion?
~ «illNK ail the uucu Liiae we irave i1ndicates that it is,
yes. I think if you will refer to our first cross

section, you will notice that the Superior Well is

lg:edwin~tuewﬁorruw Zzone, even though it's way down
structure. It is not as good a quality weil, obviously,

as Black River has.enjoyed, but it does chow that the

©  What is the nature of the reservoir in the pool?

A Very regular sandstone, whether you call»it fine grain

or medium grain, depending on the criteria you. use,

it is very good sandstone.

Q Are the variations in porosify and permeabilityndue to

cementation factors in the margins of the field?

A We don't have the same degree of regularity of the

sand grain size, and therefore, we don't have as high

deliverability as in the lower structure locations.

@  Thisivell in Section 3, would you consider it to be

located in a good portion of the field?

Q@  So you would expect very good drainage in the area?

A I certainly would expect it, yes.

76
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Tell me if I'm wrong here. What is being force pooled
in this case is in Section 3, and you are talking about
Lot 1, which is a 60.03 acre tract, is that correct?
That is correct.

LR N T B T o D T U
. ~-~Ad4 AN WIS N e

SRRETIz, LU would be everything
with the exception of the Northwest of the Southeast?
Yes, sir,

Is _thatﬁ,,,fhe -oxtent-

of ‘those three tracts?
Well, no, becaﬁse we are not able to contact Mr, Miller
aﬁd his wife, who own half of the royalties on the
_fee land. We have to assume they are not for our
purpose, and we assuma they are hot in favor of
communitization.
- Is‘ their acreage included in,the-acreage I just
mentioned?
It's/included in the fee lands.
You do have agreements with all the working interest

owners?

... Yes, sir,

__And it's only the overriding royalty interest owners

Wwith whom you have no agreement?

. Only overriding royalty owners. The overriding royalty

owners with the exception of Mr, Miller who we could
not contact.  Other than that, all the opposition is

from QVerriding royalty owners.
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Q Was Black River aware of this befdre-it started the .
well?
A I don't think Black River was aware that there would
| he the deogroc of Oppusiiion that there 1s, No, Mr,

. bauaminer, I don'v think they were aware of the degree
‘of opposition, and I don't think they were aware of
the difficulty in arriving at a communitization

agreement,

MR. STAMETS: Are there additional guestions of

| this witnese?

MR. HINKLE: Yes.

* * * ®

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HINKLE:

Q In connection with J. W. Miller, was thefé:a pooling
clause in that lease?
Aj Yes.
Q What is the status of that pooling clause?
A I‘bélieve that's one-tenth of one percent.
MR. HINKLE: I have nothing further.
MR. STAMETS: Axe there additional questions of
this witness?
(No response)
MR. STAMETS: If not, the witness may be excused.

{Witness excused.)
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A. W. RUTTER,
was called as a witness, and after being duly sworn, testified
as follows: |
N WQEBECT EXAMTNATMTON. .. .

BY k. AELLAHIN:

0 - Would you state-your name?

A A. W. Rutter, Jr,, Midland, Texas.

0 Are ‘you connected with the firm of Rutter and Wilbanks
Corporation?

A Yes, 1I'm secretary-treasurer.

Q Does Rutter and Wilbanks Corporation own an interesgst
in the East half of Section 3 that is the subject -
matter of this hearing?

A Yes, 4.7 percent overtiding royalty interest under
Lots 2, 7, and 8.

Q Yop are also authorized to speak for the other royalty
owners for whom I entered an appearance in this case?

A Yeg, I aﬁ.

Q Would you give their interests?

A bonald Cooper has two-tenths of‘oné percent interest,
and Helen'gbnes}has one-tenﬁh Of'one percent inferest,
and A. J. Anddcropoli;{has a five percent overriding
ro?alty interest under‘Lot_i;

Q So your testimony has<to be considered as being_giVen
on behalf of ;11 the overriding royalty owners under

79
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» 0O

‘this particular acreage?

/
Well, no, sir. Robert Hanaford, ’éccording to the

exhibit attacheéj)shows a one percent overrldlng

~rovalty dnbormosiguibjecc to removal 1f the wells get

-~ ..AA

wihars, L believe, 154,000 cubic feet a day.
Then you are not speaking for him?

No, sxr.

m
(’h

Were you contacted 1n connectlon with the propo

unit, Mr. Rutter?

Voa
re

~ e

Did you decline to join in th§VPQit? [

Yes, sir.,

For what reason?
The East half of the section contains 407 acres and
portions of Iots 1, 2, 7, and 8, and in the North half

of the Southwest quarter contain 322,15 acres. This

e B e P 7 G ne T Uit £ FET A e o 0 B A

acreage is -in effect diluting our royalty 1nterests

thhout any offsettlng 1ncrease in reserves o;"current

PR PR SN P O e a2

_production. So, therefore, .ﬁin;,.,ugu;gwm,,gmmgmso

Now; all your interests are under federal leases’ is

,ﬁﬂ%t ccrrect?

That is correct,

What do you propose as an alternative?

exceeds: the standard proration unit and to add addltional

8o
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A

Qv.

A,

g

Well, while this hearing has been held on this one
case, it seems that the decision in this case is going

to affect decisions in following cases., With the

‘wells being drilled where they are, the division line

v vkl AanmA ekl Ve d T oLL DY AV o2
oo onerTh T Mt UDe guosLacn

o A L MR AT 4 TR AT e AT AR b I A i AT ek

.gets to a point of are you going to take in more than

320 acres by pocling the fee acreage with the federal.

fee acres and force them in where we already have

. 13 Llha THami Ll1e
310.43 acres. The came thing applies to the Dast hailr

. '» o . . o
dexcent we add--142,38 acres; and-that-gives usan

excess of a full 320-acre tract. We don't object to

having a full 320-acre proration unit.

Based oﬁ}the figures that have been offered by Black
RiQer Corporation, the proposed acreage would be
322.15 acres, is' that correct?

That is correct.

What would you do with the South half of the Southeast
quartéi?

Sections 2, 3, and 4 afe ali over-sized sections as

shown by Exhibit 1a, the land map entered by Qiack

v e . e

River. To the extent that the land map shows any
degree of accuracy, it wouid appear that the east 120
acres of the South half of the South half have common

ownership. The excess acreadge on all three sections
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Q'

“penalized. They will have all of the acreage but they

is in the South end of the section, and it would be.
our .proposal that the acreage in the South of this

Section 3 be combined with the acreage in the South

”Méfnsections 2 and 4 to form a 320-acre tract.

oY S

2 o~ - e~ - e
WAL, yUk GO SOR

sCing Lo have Sections 2, 3, and 4.
all having jumbo proration units or allocations assigned

to the welle, and all of the wells are going to be

do not have any more deliverability than the wells

h in Sections 33, 34, and 35.

4
w
o
o
[oT]
d»

producing acreage on the acreage to the north?
Yes,'the diséovery well is in the West haif of Section 34,
This is an application for forced pobling; and I

assume the Applicant has asked to be désignated operator.
Do you have any objection to Black River Corporation

acting as operator?

None whatsoever. They would be the logical operator,

Do you have anything else to add?

Nothing other than it seems to us that the tracts on
the West half are one hundred percentfedgra} and the
oneskih'the East are only three percent away from being
standard proration uhits, and here they are suggesting
bringing in another ninety-eight acres,and as far as we

are concerred, this does not contribute anything to

82
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g 1 our position, and it violates our correlative rights.
2 MR. KELLAHIN: We have no further direct testimony.
3 MR. STAMETS: Are there any questions of this = .|
| 4 'wiﬁﬁeés? |
5, MR. HINKLE: Yes...
v 6 4 * x *
2 ,
E 7 CROSS EXAMINATION
= — R — U S
-8 ‘¢ | BY MR. HINKLE: o
(o .
f EE 9 Q As I understand your testimony, you are proposing the
; .EE 10 | alternatiQéF;f taking the South half of the Southwest
= -  quatter of Section 2 and all the South half of the
é %E.n 12 South half of Sgction 3 and’the Southeast of the
;¢§ §§ 13 ‘Southeast of Section 4 and the Southeast of thé Soutlwest
g e §§ " . OL Section 4 and making one prorétion unit? ;
ié s y:\ I think these are also over-sized forties (indicating),
: gg . so they a;e the same size. Over to here (indicating)
i gg " is 132 acres, é9d this here (indicating)'is about 130
g é%”"té aCrés; so theré»are 312 acres, and then Eﬂey have 80
{ e
: ;3 15 acres here (indicating) essentially,
g ,
%g 2 Q That would permit the well to be located there anyway.
gé 2 A vMid—distance between the two extremes. The wells
Sé | are ob@iously'good wells, What you get down to is a
. ég zz practical matter, these reservoirs will be drainéd by
§§ , the number of straws in them, and I think that the :
3 24 %

South half of Section 3 will probably produce and the

25

83
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Q

©

people who have royalty interests in those tracts
that are proposed will get their share of royalties
from that well.

Let's assume that was a proratlon unit, and you lodated

a well in the cenier of 1t which would be approximately

in the Southeast of the Southwest of Section 3.

~would you not?

; sir. My proposal is proposing exactly the same

No, the other is not quite as far,
It's not as far to the south, but it is to the north.

The well is located toward the north but dralnaqe

doesn't stop at boundary lines, and we all recoggigz

Y

that this jis a gas reservoir with pretty good

permeability,

Is: it true that if the Commission went alorg with your

o T e L ¥

suggestion here as an alternatlve, lt would mean

i e o P IR E I

drilling another occa51onal well?

S AT AN 2 0 4t LY. > Kb PTG R L L, T g T 4 N

Yes, and it would have to be at an unorthodox location,
but it seems to me the éommission, because of the
nature of the three sections, will see the need for

ap extra’wéll between the three sections.

And that is assuming the West half of Section 2 is

84




1 productive, is that right?
2 A Yes, sir. They have not drilled a well on the West
3 half oﬁ.Section 2, but if the structure map is accurate,
- ) 4 . there is a well on the West half of Section 35, and
| g Ll well is indlooted ‘—.:.;—: N“..xxg proauctive. So i
;; 6 aésumev£hat the West half of Section 2 would have to
'Eé v be considered productive,
|
8. 8@ - Do you know of any precedents for the 0il Conservation
Py phuiruhiadiebube it ARG
E s Commission that have been set for this kind of
8 10 procedure?
QQ
E 4 |A Mo, but I assume they will use ‘the rule of reason. =
g . 12 If you have three jumbo _secti‘enfs__.of-,,BQQNéc_r!aS. each,
E g L assume they would allow a non-conforming type pattern,
f5 4|  because these are non-conforming type sections.
ig 1 MR. HINKLE: I have nothing further.
gg % MR. COOLEY: In light of the unexpected testimony
~§§ o of Mr. Rutter, I would like to intervene and cross examine
ég i him on behalf of Alice Béllard, Amelia Miller, Thurman Mayes,
§§ 1 and John A. Mayes, whose correlative rights could be affected:
‘i‘g 20 by h‘is proposal,
3z ,
é‘;' 21‘ MR. KELLAHIN: We have no objection to Mr. Cooley
gé 2 cross examining the witness, however, this case is configg@ﬁiﬂ*?.fg
§§ ’ to the East half of the section.
§§ 24 MR. HINKLE: You are just consuming time, as I
; ] undexrstand it, you are not ingerested in the East half of
2
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‘Section 3.

MR, STAMETS: Mr., Cooley, let me see if I can
clarify this. Ifm"noﬁwsure why you want to aross axamina

MR. COOLEY: Let me state my position, and maybe

N S I 2 R e PR . » T e
RN JRCOME Chedil v iU midGuraUi il G pal cacd Wi

seem not to wish to allow me to cross examine their people.

There are people here whom I represent who own acreage,

T 3 e AT, ST W

270 acres, in the North half of Section 10. As a matter of

_fact, there is an application to force pool the North half

nis same docket. The location of an

|
|
|
s

additional well in the pool, the drilling of an additional
well at the locatioﬁ suggested by Mr. Rutter, woulduadverse{y
affegt_the correlative rights of my clients who own acreage
in Fhe‘ﬁo:tb half of'Sectipn 10. It is for that reason that
I would like to cross examine Mr. Rutter. |
(Whereupon an off the record discussion was held.)
- MR. STAMETS: We will take a fifteen minute recess
for éoffee, and decide the question wheﬁ'we:COme back,ffl
(Whereupon a recess was taken.) |
(Hearing continues.)
Mﬁ. STAMETS: The hearing will come to order, please.
" MR. COOLEY: Mr. Examiner, I made an effort té
explain my position prior to the recess with respect to

cross examination in this case. I have already announced

to the Examiner that it is my’inteﬁtion to move for a

86
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continuance of the next two cases uhtii»such time as an
outside matter can Ee decided, and if the Examiner movés
favarahle on ny motlicn, anu LiUse cases are continued, then
we will be left in a position where the Commission must
iiake a decision in Case 4763 based on this recotd; and théﬂ
observations and questions I wish to ask this witness would
not be in this record.

MR. HINKLE: In that connection, we will resist
any effort for a continuance in Case 4764 because 6f the
well being coméleted.

MR. COOLEY: Not at all unsuspected.

MR, STAMETS: Mr. Cooley, your concern would be
as to drainage from Section 10?

MR. COOLEY: A proposal has been made by Mr. Rutter
that would advérsely affect the property interesﬁs and
correlative rights of my clients, and I would like to cross
examine with respect to ohly that aspect, and those
correlative rights are most directly situated in the North
half'of Section 10, Irrespective of whether the case was
or was not pending‘with respect to the North hglf of Section
10, thoéé rights would be adversely affected by the proposal
made by Mr. Rutter.

MR. HATCH: You don't think ;he Commission has
authority to grant, as a result of this hearing, a weli in

the Southeast quarter of Section 3, do you?
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MR. COOLEY: No, but you have authority to force

pool the leases in the East half of Section 3, or cut off

“the two bottom forties. T think vou have that jurisdiction. | _

and if you were to do so, it would affect us. If you leave

some acseage out, ir psgomes a matter-of necessity- that

e st b4

L)

éomething be done with it.

MR. HATCH: But you would not be prevented from

appearing at the time in a different case in opposition.

| MR. COOLEY: The statute says that if you have a
tract of iand that isn‘t dédicated, you have a right to drill
on it, and I don't think anyone can prevent somecne from
drilling on that land.

(MR. STAMETS: I feel that the witrzss' testimony
has been primariiy toward cprreia.tivf:,'.‘xigh_ﬁs,. ‘his correlative
rights, and he has made some suggestions, but they have not
been put in the form of an application for a hearing. I

am inclined to let you go ahead and question the witness and

we would appreciate it very much if you could keep your

questions to the subject of correlative rights that he has
testified to and keep them as short as possiﬁle considering
Ehat’we may have to hear the same thing again in another
case. I will rule in your favor at this time.

* * * *

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. COOLEY:

88
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"“ﬁfzmﬁﬁtteE;WiﬁwﬁgﬁEAfestimony, you referred to this

beiﬁgué simple matter of the number of straws in the

well bore-- in the reservoir. You are aware, are von.. . 1.

not, that the proposed well will be drilled in the

Noxrtheast quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 107 |

No, I am not aware of that.

On this ddéket, the same docket, there is a Case 4768,

and-that's the reason 1 asked you if you were aware
of it.
I had a copy of the doccket, but I didn't notice it.

This is propesed to be drilled 1980 feet from the West
line and 1660 feet from the North line, which would
place it directly cffsetting the proposed loéation you
suggested with respect to the South forties, is that
correct? |

If that's where they plan to drill the well, that is
correct.

That would be approximately 1,320 feet distant?
Slightly more than that, because of the size of that,
Look at the S°9t@??s?_Qf.th9 Southwest. -

In youf opinién, would a well in the Southeast of the
Southwest of Section 3 tend to drain gas from under the
Hq;thxhaif of Section 10 and decrease the amount of

gés that would be produced from the proposed well in

the Northeast of the Northwest of Section 10?
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You've asked two questions, Yes, I think’some'of the
gas would come from the north part of Section 10, but

I do not think it would decrease the total amount of.

gas ultimately produced from the North half of Section 10.

Lhe wWelil o you pFevp~se 13 nOL draitled, the well in
the Northeast of the Northwest of Section 10 that is
proposed now would effectively drain the same area,
wbﬁld it noé?

Yes, sir., We are faced with the situation where if we
have a bottle of soda and we put eight straws in it,
'ydu;can‘diéideAfhe contents of the bottie of scda by
eight. From the permeability testified to here, the
reservoir is one reservoir, and‘you are going to divide
it by the number of straws in there. Where fhe wells
are located is not going to maké}a whole lot of

difference,

e et L e gtz

The well you propose to drill will reduce the amount

R DS YEey

of gas ultimately recovered from the proposed well in

the North half of Section 10, will it not?

well, my Position is that the more wells drilled in

the reservoir will reduce the recovery. If the well
in the North half of Section 10 isﬂone”pf'sixrwa;s!
it is going to get one-sixth, and if ig is one of ten

wells, it‘is going to get one-tenth.

It is not vou or me tn judge whother it is good or bad,

q0
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L&fyfhe driiiing of the additional well you propose
will reduce the recovery from the well proposed -in
the North half of Section 10, will it not?._

A rIf it's not drilled, the reverse is true, the North

[ N ~ ~ . YA

Sl Soclacis 17 Tharil pAipSriaviiatedy in the excess

6 acreage to be dedicated to the two wells in Section 3.

71 Q This is not to say whether it is justified or unjustified,

B I am just asking for an engineering fact, it will

9- reduce the amount of gas recovered by the owners in

10 the North half of Section 10, will it not?

1 MR. KELLAHIN: I think that has been asked and

iz | answered.
2 13 MR, STAMETS: The Examiner feels the gquestion has
¢ 14| been answered, and it is my understanding that it would
X
o
: 45 | Teduce the gas.from.Section.10.
z
o o MR. COOLEY: No further questions.
o
x
g * * * =
§ 17
3 " CROSS EXAMINATION
[ ¢ £
]
<
" BY MR. STAMETS:
3 19
° |2 Mr. Rutter, do you think waste is a question here at all,
r 4 -
« .
5 21 whether or not this well that you have suggested is
3 wWhetlier or not this well tha
< ) o
c drilled oxr not?
; 22 e i 3P itk oSS
v
2 A No, sir.
Y Nor sir. |
5 24 Q So it is strictly a matter of correlative rights?

st Absolutely--well, let me say this, 1In addition to

25 1
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a degree, a bachelor of science degree in geology,

- I have a bachelor of arts degree in economics. ég;
eggpomist‘would consider it waste to'drillineédleSS
wells, -

MR. PORTER: iie is taiking about the waste of»
natural resources,; and vou are talking aboui(the waste of

money?

THE WITNESS: Right. No, it would not waste

natural resources.

o)
~_
D

amets) Have you discussed this”ﬁfoposal,wiih

the-owners‘of any of the other tracts you ha?e suggested
" here? o

A ,I have discussed it with Mr. Phipps, who; as I understand
it, is executive director of Black River. I don't
feel I should put words in his mouth, if he cares to
testify, I think he shoﬁld do so himself. Anythiﬁg
I might say might be considered to be Self-éerving along
thosé lines.

0 Have you received any encouragement? Have you personally
been encouraged by your discussions?

A I am‘ﬁg;hg put on the spot.

MR. PHIPPS: I do not want to testify.

A (Continuing) I have been encouraged, yes, but I don't

think-- I am reluctant to give the Commission the

impression-- any false impression. I can't really put

12
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myself in Black River's position.

Q Is it your understanding that Black River has a working

interestwinwall,oi,;ng acreagé~thatfyou have provosad?

A I have hearsay evidence, I suppose, that they do have

; working interests in all ot this.,and part of it is
the 270 acres in the Nprth part . of 10 and the Southeast

of the Southwest of 3. This is in litigation, and I

-~ —1-Jo not Know Iof a fact, but I have been told on good

. authority that this is the case.

@ ! But Rutter and Wilbanks do not propose to drill such

R P £ e

.
& id

-~
4

A No, we have no leasehold rights or ovexriding. royalty

rights in the acreage I am talking about.

Q If an order were entered.force pooiing the entire East

half of Section 3, would that preclude a later order

to reduce the size of that tract?

A You're asking me a question as if I were a member of

the Commission. I don't know if it would precludé-it
of not, sir.
MR. STAMETS: I believe that's all the questions
Iihave., Are there any other‘quest}ons.of this witness?
(No resonse)
MR. STAMETS: If not, the witness may be excused.
{Witness excused.)

MR. STAMETS: Is there additional testimony in
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case that is being heard.
QR, STAMETS: Are there any other étatements in‘
this case? |
| (No response)
MR. STAMETS: Is there any correspondence?
(No response)

MR. STAMETS: If not, Case 4763 will be taken under

’

advisement,

4

this case?
MR. HINKLE: That's all I have, I believe I
~offorad-the cunhibits, T T
MR. MOTTER: I have a statement I would like to
‘mdKe. 1 am Gene Motio:, withh Cities Service. 1t has been
testified by Black River that we have a substantial working
interest in this well and we'do support B%ﬁ?EMBiYQELiPMFE%WWWWWW,MW'
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in and for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico do

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ) sSs
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, RICHARD E. McCORMICK, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript

of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by me; and that the same is a true and correct
record of the said-proceedings to the best of my knowlgdge,

skill and ability.

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
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DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING ~ TUESDAY - NOVEﬁBER 21, 1972

9 A.M. - STATE LAND OFFICE CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE
LAND OFFICE BUILDING ~ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

(De Novo) (_pntinued from the Qctober 18, 1972 Regular ‘Hearing)

CASE 4764:

Application of Black Ri"er C01poration for compulsory pooling and
non-standard proration unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled ‘cause, seeks an order ponling nl) mineral
interests in the Morrow formation underlying.the E/2 of Section 3,
Towmship 26 South, Range 24 East, adjacent to the Washington Ranch-
Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, comprising, approximately,
a 409,.22-acre ron-gstandard proration unit. Said acreage to be
dedicated to its Cities "3" Federal Well No. Z located 2212 feet
from the North line and 1998 feet from the East 1ine of said
Section 3.

Also to be considered will be the costs of drilling said well, a
charge for the risk involved, a provision for the allocation of
actual operating costs, and the establishment of charges for super-—
vision of said well.

~oon-applicatdon-of-Rutter and Wilbauks Corporation this case will

be heard De Novo under the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 4765:

{De Novo) (Continued from the October 18, 1972, Regular Hearing)

Application of Black River Corporation for compulsory pooling, and
non~-standard proration unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling &all mineral
interests 3n the Morrow formation underlying the W/2 of Section 3,
Township 26 South, Range 24 East, adjacent to the Washington Ranch-<
Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, comprising, approximately,
a 407,20-acre non-standard proration unit. Saild acreage to be dedi-~
cated to its Cities "3" Federal Well No. 1 located 1980 feet from
the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 3.

Also to be considered will be costs of drilling said well, a

charge for the risk involved, a provision for the allocation of
actual operating costs, and the establishment of charges for super-
vision of said well.

Upon application of Rutter and Wilbanks Corporation this case will
be heard De Novo under the provisions of Rule 1220.

(De_Novo) (Continued from the October 18, 1972 Regular Hearing)

‘Application of Michael P. Grace and Corinne Grace for compulsory
pooling and non-standard proration unit, Eddy Couniy, New Mexico.
Applicants, in the above-styled cause, seek an order pooling ali

L ik
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—QOFL -CONEBRVATICN COMMISSION

BTATE OF NEW MEXICO : COUNTY OF EDDY

IN ThL DISTRICT COURT

RUTTRR r WYTQANKQ CORDARATION

a Texas Corporation,

Petitioner, No. 28478

v8.

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO,

Respondents.

_ ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

William F. Carx, Special Assistant Attorney General, hareby
enters his appearance on behalf of the respondent, 0il Conserva~

tion Commiséion of New Mexico, in the above éntitled and numbered

cause.

WILLIAM F. CARR ‘
Spacial Assistant Attorney General
representing the 01il° COnservation
Commission of New Mexico, P. O.

Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico

I hereby certify that on the
l4th day of February, 1973, a

copy of the foregoing pleading
‘was mailed to opposing counsel
of record.
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STATE OF VaW MhYICO » _ __.COUNTY OP EDDY =

INn THE cxsﬁkicw COURT

“"_"m Yo . Cr e s e b ke ke e

R AMAND b G ST s o e S e

a Texas Coxporation,
Patitionét, ' Ho, 28477
vs. |

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO, '

‘Raspondents.

- TARGTUNAL. MY AT TAR L3R LI
AT A A IE I 4 drna ki i

William F. Carr, Special Assistant Attorney Géneral, hexaby
antexs his appearance on behalf of the>reépondent‘ 011 Conservation

Cormmission of New Maxico, in the above entitled andg numbérod

ARSI

Spacial Assistant &ttorney Ganeral
repragenting the 04l Conservation
Cormmission of New Mexico, P. Q.
Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico

causa,

‘I heraby certify that on the b
l4th day of Pebruary, 1973, a : k
copy of the foreyoing. pleading

was mailsd to opvoﬂing coungel

of rpcord. }/




CGOVERNOR

et g o BRUCE KING
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ' LAND COMMISSIONER
 P.0.BOX 2088 - SANTA FE ALEX ). ARMUIO
e ‘ MEMBER
81501 v
STATE GEOLOGIST
A.L.PORTER, JR.
August 8, 1972 . SECRETARY - DIRECTOR _
Re: Case No. 4763
Mr. Clarence Hinkle , '
_i Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton Order No. . R-4353
: Attorneys at Law Applicant:
e i oo - PoRE—Of££ice Box 10
j Roawell, New Mexico 88201 Black River Corporation

DOCKET MAILED
s 72—

UL 77 pear si¥: Pate LR

{ . ‘ Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly youre ¢

é /é'/’g‘“ Q/'r

A. L. PORTER, Jr. ‘
Secrstary-Director £7°

ALP/ir

Copy of orxder also sent to:
E"OCKFT MAILED

Hobbs OCC X

Artesia‘ occ x @&f@aa/ g:,é;)?—/-
: Aztec OCC
|
' - Oother Mr. Jack Cooley and Mr. Jason Kellahin




GOVERNOR

: — : BRUCE KING
OI_L CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
STATE OF NEW MEXICO LAND CONMISSIONER
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE . ALEX 1. ARMUO
81501 MEMBER
STATE GEOLOG!ST
A.L.PORTER, JR.

. November 29, 1972 SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

Mr., Clarence Hinkle

Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton Order No. R-4353-A, & R-4354-A
Attorneys at Law Applicant:

Post Office Box 10
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Black River & Michael P. & Corinne

Grace
Dear Sir:
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.
Very pruly youxs,
% /j/}/é’ s
A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director %’
ALP/ir
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCC___ X
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC
other Jason Kellahin, Max Coll, Jack Cooley & E. F. Motter
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

o~ vy Lol
™ Ty MATTER OU THD HDARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION CF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 4763
Order No. ER-4353

APPLICATION OF BLACK RIVER
CORPORATION FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING AND NON-STANDARD
PRORATION UNIT, EDDY COUNTY,
"NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 12, 1972,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner, Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 7th day of August, 1972, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Cormission has Jjurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Black River Corporation, seeks an
order pooling all mineral interests in the Washington Ranch-
Morrow Gas Pool underlying the E/2 of Section 3, Township 26
South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, to form a
409.22-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to
its Cities “"3" Federxral Well No. 2, located 2212 feet from the
North line and 1998 feet from the East line of zaid Section 3.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and has
completed its Cities "3" Federal Well No. 2, as described above
in the WashingtonyRanch-Morrow Gas Pool.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed non-
standard proration unit who have not agreed to pool their
interests,

(5) That the evidence indicates that the entire E/2 of

the above-described Section 3 can reasonably be presumed pro-
ductive of gas in the Washimgton Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool.




o ¢t b B R34t e s e

~2-
Case No. 4763

PP R -
N de VASS A A¥\2 » l\ “JJ\)

(6) That the entire E/2 of the abov e—described Section 3

nan bha nﬁ51n%nn&1q., [ ) - PO ey 3 Sloiewa

HRVES - o 1 oman I
Can Le QILILLACLENTLY Al chuO'ﬂiqu drained and Lsvsealpeu Dy <the

Cities "3" PFederal Well No. 2.

(7) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said non-standard unit the opportunity to recover or
receive without unnecessary expense his just and falr share of
the gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved
by pooling all mineral interest, whatever they may be, within
said unit. .

(8) ' That the applicant should bé designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(9). That all proceeds from production from the subject
well vhich are not disbursed forxr any reason should be placed in
escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof
of ownership.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in
the Washington Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool underlying the E/2 of
Section 3, Township 26 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Eddy County;
New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a 409.22-acre non-standard
gas proration unit to be dedica’ed to Black River Corporation's
Cities "3" Federal Well No. 2, located 2212 feet from the North
line and 1998 feet from the East line of said Section 3.

(2) That Black River cOrporation is hereby designated the
operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall be placed in
escrow in Eddy County, Hew Mexico, to be paid to the true owner
thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator
shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said escrow
agent within 90 days from the date of this order.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL,, CONSERVAT 9N COMMISSION
- ’

Al L. PORTER, Jr.,/ﬁéhber & Secretary
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Ao owenn mATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED RY THE OIXI. CONSRERVATION - e B
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 4763
Order No. R-4353-A

APPLICATION OF BLACK RIVER
CORPORATION FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING AND NON-STANDARD
PRORATION UNIT, EDDY COUVTY,

’NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing de .novo at 9 a.m. on
November 21, 1972, at Santa Fe, New MexIco, before the 0il
Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to
as the "Commission."

NOW, on this 29th day of November, 1972, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony presented
and the exhibits receilved at said hearing, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

{(2) That after an examiner hearing, Commission Ordex XNo.
R-4353, dated August 7, 1972, was entered in Case No., 4763
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in the
Washington Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool underlying the E/2 of Section 3,
Township 26 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexi¢o,
to form a 409.22-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be
dedlcated to Black River Corporation's Cities "3" Federal Well
No. 2, located 2212 feet from the North line and 1998 feet from
the East line of said Section 3, and designating Black River
Coxrpcération as operator of the unit.

(3) That Rutter and Wilbanks Corporation requested and
was granted a hearing de novo of Case 4763 before the Commission.

. {4) That the evidence presented at the hearing de novo
indicates that the entire E/2 of the above-described Sectlon 3
can reasonably be pregsumed to be productive of gas from the
Washington Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool.

=
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Order No. R-4353-

---{8) -That the evidence presented at the hearing de novo

il establishes to the satisfaction of the Commission that the

entire E/2 of the above~described Section 3 can be efficiently
and economically drained by the above-described Cities "3"
Federal Well No. 2.

———= 7 {8) That to reduce the size of the proration unit dedicated
to said Cities "3" Federal Well No. 2, as proposed by Rutter

and Wilbanks Corporation, would deprive the ownexrs of mineral
interests iun that portion of the unit which would be deleted of
the opportunity to recover their just and equitable share of the
hydrocarbons in the Washington Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool, unless a

third well were to be drilled in said Section 3, with a complete ..

‘realignment of the acreage dedicated to the subject well and to
the well located in the W/2 of Section 3.

(7) That to drill a third well in Section 3, Township 26
South, Range 24 East, Washington Ranch-Morxow Gas Pool, would
result in supererogatory risk and. economic waste caused by
the driliing of an unnecessary well.

(8) That Commission Order No. R~4353.provides protéction
for the correlative rights of all mineral interest owners in
the E/2 of Section 3, when considered as a whole, and will
result in the prevention of waste. _

(9) That Commission Order No. R-~4353 should be reaffirmed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Commission Order No. R-43533, dated August 7,
1972, be and the same is hereby reaffirmed in its entirety

N - (2). That‘jurisdiction of.thiaﬂcausé»ba retalned for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
degsignated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICd
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

w L /’

A {

4

éf/' l/ld/baz,j/)_//c/VEf
UCE _KING, Chairman

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member /& Secretary
ar/ :

— | ———




SonEm - o e GOVERNOR
> A B, | BRUCE XING
3 Lus i OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION © CHAIRMAN
e STATE OF NEW MEXICO LAND COMMISSIONER
s P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE ” ALEX . ARMIO
87504
STATE GEOLOGIST

A.L.PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR -

TO: ALL INTERESTED DPARTIES

FROM: A. L. PORTER, Jr., SECRE'I‘ARY-DIRE/ICTOR

FONTITIA G L

e e — = Bie £O T Prior T COmmMitiients by members of the Commission , we
will be unable to have a quorum present for the hearing
which has been scheduled for November 15, 1972. Cases 4763,

- 4764, and 4765, all pertaining to Section 3, Township 26
South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, and scheduled
for Hearing De Novo at- the request of Rutter and Wilbanks,-
and Case 4796, pertaining to capacity allowable for the

T Grace City of Carlsbad No. 1, will therefore be continued

to 9:00 o'clock a.m., November 21, 1972, in the Land Office
- Conference Roon. ’

)
|

S VMR 7 AV M ST NI Py s

Cases 4766, 4771, and 4772, all pextaining to the W/2 of
Section 4, Township 26 South, Range 24 East; will also be
advertised for Hearing De Novo on that same date at the
request of Michael P. and Corinne Grace.

i October 24, 1972

;,’d
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-BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW b

SR | , Ol CONSERVATION Comm
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING ; Sants Fe
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

N Ve R N SR

TUITOOE O Qe oSN

CASE NO. 4763
ORDER NO. R-4353

APPLICATION OF BLACK RIVER
CORPORATION FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING AND NON-STAMDARD
PRORATION UNIT, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION FOR REHEARING

COMES NOW Rutter & wilbanks Borthers, and pursuant to
the provisions of Section 65-3-22, New México Statuteé, Annotated,
‘1952 Compilaticn, as amended, apply to the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico for réhearing of the above captioned
Case No. 4763 and Order No. R-4353 issued pursuant chereto, and
in support thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicants are the owners of royalty interests under-
lying the E/2 of Section 3, Township 26 South, Range 24 East,
N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, which are the subject matter
of the hearing before the Commission and Orde;dNo. R-4353.

2. The Commission, by its Order Mo. R-4353, approved a
hon—standardvuhit fgr gas production from the Washingtoananch—
Morrow Gas Pool‘consiséing of said:E/Z of Section 3, Township
26 South, Range 24 East, said non—stand;rd unit consisting of
409.22 acres.

3. By virtue of Rule>104, I1 (a) of the Rules and Regula-
tions of the 0il Conservation Commission“bmeéwrMekico, fééised
December 1, 1971, the normal spacing for the Wasﬁington Ranch-

Morrow Gas Pool is 320 acres.




4. The Commission has never compliéd with the provisions
ofvSection¢§5—3—14 {b); New Mexico Statutes, Annotated, 1953

Compilation, as amended, in establishing a proration unit for

‘said Washington Ranch-=Morrow Gas Pool.

5. Findings Nos. (5), (6), and (7) of CommissioniOrder
No. R-4353 are not supporﬁed by substantial evidence.

6. The evidence shows that the 8/2 S/2 of Section 3,
Township 26 South, Range 24 East is noduproductive from the
Lower Morrow formation, and is probably non-prxoductive from
the Upper Morxrrow formation, the Commission order t
attribuﬁihg hoh-pfoduétive acreége to the well to which the
non-stzndard unit has been dedicated.

7. The Commission has included in the unit, and thereby
pooled royalty interests owned by applicant with royalty under
acreage Which the testimony and evidence shows will not be pro-
‘ductive from the Lower Morrow formation, and is of questionable
productivity in the upper Morrow, resulfiﬂé”in ecomomic loss
to applicant.

8. The Commission has disregarded its own rules in dédicat-
ing a total of 409.22 acres to a well in the Washington Ranch-
Morrcew Gas Pool.

9. Order No. R-4353 will result in irreparable injury
to the correlative rights of applicant and deprives applicant of

its property without due process of law in that it will permit

owners of royalfy underlying acreage which is shown to be‘non~
productive by the testimony and eéidence to share in prodﬁction'
from productive acreage undérléing the non-standard unit, including
that acfeage under which applicant cwns royalty interests.

10. The non-standard unit approvéd by the commission has ol

no reasonable relation to a 320~acre unit required by Rule—104, II

(a) , and in that respect is arbitrary and capricious.
“11l. Order No. R-4353 is nct supported by substantial

evidence,, is arbitrary and capricious, and is therefore unlawful,

-2




< e
invalid and void.
WHEREFORE applicant prays that the Commission grant
? a re-hearing in the above captiohed cause, and that after
g - R T TP . SO T S s L T . e . e S it
LAl iiiyy QAo pruviucw oy wdlkag O R £ e a i R N W LANA A e RRELGA e e e
aside iis ourder No. RK-4353, and enlei its order approving
- - a unit consisting of 222,15 acres comprising Lots 1, 2, 7 ]
3 and 8, and the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 3, Township 26 South, i
: Range 24 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, or such J
- - § “othér MAit as more nearly conforms to the requirements of T
E Rule ‘104, II (a) of the Commission's Rule.
: Respectfilly submitted, :
RUTTER & WILBANKS BROTHERS
- . 0. Box 1769 ]
SRS SR , Santa Fe, New Mexico: 87501
§ ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT FOR :
§ REHEARING =
: o ,
i
;
y.
-3~
Tt
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COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

GMH/dx BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMTacrosr
e _ OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO
i %21%%/ IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARTNG 7
T CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
£

{ THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:
ST R . 0 DU
T : <i::>§§;26C/’

i APPLICATION OF BLACK RIVER

CORPGRATION FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING AND NON~STANDARD
PRORATION UNIT, EDDY COUNTY, /\

s NEW MEXICO. // ;{//47

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

e

‘ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 12 . 1912,
- at Santa Fe, Néw Mexico, before Examiner Richard‘L. Stamets .

y I _ NOW, on this day of July . 1922 the COmmlss10n, a
S | quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record_
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

. in the premises, :

FINDS:

'-(i)f’Théthue public notice haVingibeen given as required by
law, the Commission has jurladlctlon of this cause and the subject o

B i matter théreof. i
2 ¥ |
?f‘ % (2) That the appllcant, Black River Corporatlon, seeks an |
‘f; § order pooling all mlneral Jnterests in the Wéshlngton Ranch- Morrow
L g |
ES; 2 Gas Pool underlying the E/2 of Sectlon 3, Township 26 South, - |
v 5 a 409.22-acre
ﬁJ : Range 24 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, to form/ non-
%:an - § standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to its Cities "3"
i Federal Well No. 2, located 2212 feet from the North line and 19388
{ feet from the East line of said Section 3.
a% o _(3) That the appllcant has the rlaht to drill and has |
. s Leserdecd 2oz
: e completed its Cities 3" Federal Mell Nc. 2, iecated—22l2-feed :
b iy ! : o )
. s ‘ ‘ |

~Seetton—3 in the Washington Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool.
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'CASE NO. 4763
Order No. R-

?

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed non-

“stanaard proration unit who have not agreed to pool their

interests.

1/*2;‘ﬁﬁ( S
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protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said non-standard unit the opportunity to recover or
receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of
the gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved
by pooling all mineral interest, whatever they may be, within
said unit. )

(?Q;L&Y' That the applicant should be designated the operator

of the subject well and unit.

Z?} That any non-cons
be afforpged the opportuniy§ to pay his sharefof actual ell costs
attribu#able to the recogipletion of th

H
| zone/ but %xcluding any costs

(ng
o~

attribytable to the attempted recompletion %n the :

formation /and costs of /lease adguisitio

ould have

ifthheld from prdduc’ion hi le well costs

us an additional 2b% theyeof as a reasonable arge for the

That ény on—~c nsenting interest ownef should be

af forded the 6ppor unity to object to the actu well costs

(10) That/$75.00

ould be auvthorized to wi roducti Wi€e propouriicinate
A Y : .

N N
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CASE NO. 4763
Order No. R-

| N o . e I S
: : shard of such supervision chdrge attributable to eaci%?ﬁﬁ-cilsenti g

reby
/

N

workilng interest, and in Addition thkreto, the operatgr is

i authgrasea co withhold #rom productipn the proportighate shdre of

ating the subject well) not
in extess of what aie reasonable, at each non
i consenting wor¥ing interest.
Q)‘;Zé;éﬁ That all proceeds from production from the Subject“
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in
escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof wpon demand and’proof
of owneréhiﬁ.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in
the Washin§tonrRanch-Morrbw*Gaé,Ple underlying the E/2 of
Section 3, Township 26 South, Range 24 Eéét;'NMpM, Eddy County,
New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form éygzgﬁgcre non—sﬁandard
gas proration unit to be dedicated to Black:River Cdrporation's
Cities "3" Federal Well No. 2, located 2212 feet from the North
line and i998‘feét‘from the East line of said Section 3.

(2) That Black River Corporation is hereby designated the

operator df the subject well and

3 f rmatidn and /costs of leage acquisitfion, wifhin 30 days
followihg the date/ of this cxdef; that if/no objeftion to the

Er- S ' } actual |well cos is received ”y the Cqg

7ing recei t\jf(jiigfébhedule,

ission gpnd the Commission

had ot objecyed within 60 days fol
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CASE NO. 4763 _
Order No. R- e

s

the a tual well costs sha;l be the}reasonable well costs} provided

rd

‘(4) That within 60 days from ‘the date the schedule of said
‘-‘
actual well costs is furn{shed to him, any non-cog;ent&33>work1ng
S
interest owner shall haVe the rlght to pAy his ghare of SQXd

actual wgll costs to the operator in 11euiof Sying his shar
)
reasonab e well costs out of production, énd that any such owher

vho pay7 his share of said ac#ual well costs és provlded abov

shall rémaln 11ablegfor operaglng costs b L s%all not be liabje
for rigk charges. f g 2
5). That the iperdtor is hereby au orléed to w1thhold the

foll?w1ng costs and charges from producqion.

i
7’ (A)  The pro- rata share of rea onable well costs'i
/ attrlbutable to each ‘nonf consentl\i; workin

g¢
share ?é

said actual well costs w1th1n 60 da s froq{the

interest owner who has ot paid hi

date e schedule ofjéctual well co%ts is

furnished to him. f

s TR

(B) As a cRarge for thf risk involved inith

recOmp‘etion of the well, 25% of thegfpro
§

‘rata shtre of reasonable well costs

attributable tg each non-consenting
interesk owney who has not paid his/ §

of achal well costs within 690 day,

date the schddule of actual well fcodts is
» furnished to ‘Pim

(6) That th operator‘ hall distribufe said gﬁfts and
from produ:S}QQ;Eg_t parties who advanced

the well costs.

N

. P

‘nowever, tnat 1r theresis an objection to actua well c%;:iai;fg}nw .
. \

saiad 60§day:per1e§,/the Commission qiii detefmine reason

i costs af‘er//ybiic notice and hearing.
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CASE NO. 4763

. Order No. R-

(7) T?at $75.00 per month is hefeby fixed as a reésonable
i
charde for dunerv1910n for the subiect well: that the éperator

' is hereby a thorlzed to withhold from productloh theprdportlonate

. share of such supervision charge’ attrlbutable ﬂo each nbn -consenti

l

/ 1
working 1nt rest, and in addltlon thereto, thefoperatorzls hereby
: /

~authorlzed/to w1thhold from proauctlon the probortlonate share of
actual expéndltures required for operating thé subject well, not
in excess bf what are reasonable, attrlbutable to each non-

H i

consentlné working 1nterest/ ’ j
(8) gThat any unsevefed mineral 1ntereLt shall be,eonSLdered

a seven-e;ghths (7/8) wgéklng interest andg L one- elgvth (1/8)

royalty interest for fhe purpose of allocatjing cos;é and charges

under—the terms of this order. \ /

(9)
all be wit ’igf”
S . < ’

g}ﬂj That all proceeds from productioh from the subject

share of |production, apdmno costs or charges s

ributable to royalty “intere

well which are not diSbursed for any reason shall be placed in
escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid to the ﬁrue_owner
thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the opefafor shal
notify the Commission of the name and address of said escrow
agent within 90 days from the date of this order. |

}) That jurisdiction of this eause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove|

designated.




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
‘'OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE CIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW ME¥ICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:
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ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

de_novo
This cause came on for hearing,a at 9 a.m. on NW@ML‘Y‘ 2l . 1972 |

at Santa Fe, Jey Me jco, before. He Oil Tenseviaron— :
CommisSion o exies, weaglin, M—Ftud_ W gt “Commisgion - ‘

O AN T A A I A g A L g St e ke

NOW, on this _day of ¢+ 19_., the Comm‘ls on,

: 4 yes 3aving consIaexea the testimonyf—-ﬂe—%ee"i’é
3 Re—g pengdat 80 e’ nar. and being fully adviged

é in the premlses. - .

PINDS:

“’ (1) That due public notice having been given as required by

;‘ law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the =--k-‘ect

: matter thereof.

; (2> That a A Slauimers LMM“{ W‘*‘\%
ho. R- ¥353 |, faieed ¥ 79,0972, acte aiZired se Lleve Do,
? 1i! E/2- i{ 444}vocdh1o z a 24’8, )
M PM, (lam;@:'

4,5,0-4 ik s ﬁ&dw;& b Boets

Mer - 5’44.«.10,, > BL

: - ser ‘t'a:rau " Fodornal Wiet o, 2., feeeRl)

2212 Hee Mf.%.&% /Wg ; M—L—

Zaot Sl Se#liesn 3, A«ﬂ’ Mever
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(3} That Rutter and Wllbanks Corporatlon requested and

Al s B

. P -

was granted a hearlng de novo of Casep 4H4—ard—1965 before

the Commission.

(4) That the evidence presented at the hearlng de novo

E/2

1ndlcatus that the entire W& of the above-described Section 3

can reasonably be presumed to be productive of gas from the
washington Ranch—Mérrow Gas Pool.

(5) That the evidence presented.at the hearing de novo
establishes to the satisfaction' of the Commission that the
entire s;g%bf thé above-described Section 3 can bé efficiéntl?
and economically drained'b§ the ébove—described Cities "3"
Fédefal» Well No. 2.

(6) That to reduce the size of the prorétion unit-
dedicated to Sald C1t1es "3" Federa* Well No. 2., as proposed
by Rutter and hllbanks Corporatlon, would deprive the’ owners
of mineral interests in that portion of‘the unit which would

be deletedg of the opportunitz{td,recover their just and’

equitable share of the hydrocarbons in the'WaShington Ranch-

~-Morrow Gas Pool,'unlessjé third well were to be drilled in

said Section 3, with a complete realignment of the aéreage
dedicated to the subject well and to the well located in the

W/2 of Section 3.

{(7) That to drill a third well in Section 3, Township 26

South, Range 24 East, Washington Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool,‘ﬁbuld
result in supererogatory risk and economic waste caused by

the drilling of an unnecessary well.

T ——

oot e S N r————

e

| e e i o e ..
| P MR D ! - SR

-




casegf Nog.

S DA VP L s e

1.

‘entry of such further ordérs as the Commission may deem neces-

-3~ 4763

Pt —amt4365%
Order No. Re435+=i QY353 -R

| | R-4353 -
(8) That Commission.Order No. R-J-’Lﬁ-dmprnu'i daa nratantian.

L~

for the correlative rights of all mineral interest owners in

the ﬁ?? of Ecocction 2, when connidered as « whole, and wilil
result in the prevention of waste.

R-435% ‘
(9) That Commission Order No. -R=43%4 should ‘be reaffirmed

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

R-¢353
(1)4 That Commission Order No. R—4€§+- dated August 7.

1972, be and the same is hereby reafflrmed in 1ts entlrety.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause be retained for the

sary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereln-

abcve designated.




